MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Anamosa Community Schocl District is to provide
all students educatioconal opportunities to learn and achieve
in a rapidly changing global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
High School Library
December 17, 2012 - 5:30 p.m.

Please note time change!

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjusiments D
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update E
2. Superintendent Search F
3. Facility Planning Discussion G
4. Early Retirement Incentive H
5.  West Middle School Deconstruction I
6. Department of Education Site Visit Recommendation Survey J
NEW BUSINESS
1. High School Course Information K
2. ICN Agreement Approval L
3. School Foundation Donation of MacDow Property Adjacent to Anamosa Middle School M
4. Fiscal 2012 Year End Results and Financial Indicators N
REPORTS:
1. Committee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4, Superintendent Report
Adjourn
Important Dates
January 7, 2012 — Regular School Board Meeting
January 21, 2012 — Policy Committee Meeting 5:30 p.m.
January 21, 2012 — Regular School Board Meeting
January 26, 2012 — Anamosa Schools Foundation Fundraiser
An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.k12.ia.us or requested in Posted: 12-13-12

their entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Qffice.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the November 19, 2012 Regular Meeting, and
the December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
November 19, 2012

The Anamosa Board of education met in regular session on November 19, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Kilburg, L.ambertsen
and Behnke. Director Riniker was absent.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 10/15, 10/29, 11/5
and 11/12, claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments) as submitted, Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to approve an expenditure of $113 for a photocell that attaches to
a timer at the new middle school. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to approve change management issue No. 55261 — unused labor
hours. WP 07A — metal roofing, Giese Roofing Company — change order No. | credit back to the owner
the unused labor hours provided in their work package, deduct to their contract in the amount of
($2,968.00). Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to approve the purchase of a wrestling mat hoist and sling at the
new middle school. Approximate cost for this piece of equipment is $750.00. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve the three narrative response questions for the
superintendent application agreed upon by the Board. All candidates applying for the position of
superintendent at Anamosa will be asked to respond to those questions. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg that all communications from the construction manager and
architect be given to the Superintendent and all three members of the Ad-Hoc Building committee.

In addition, face to face meetings should include a minimum of two of the three Ad-Hoc Building
committee members. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to approve the A/B Block schedule effective with the start of the
2013-14 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

The Board discussed early retirement options/incentives, but decided to delay action on the possibilities
until a later date.

Financial advisor selection for the upcoming District projects was also discussed, but no decision made at
this time. The Board expects to make their choice known at the December 3" meeting.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve rate increases for Rainbow Daycare and Kids
Quest programs as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to approve a 2.46% wage increase for regular Rainbow
Daycare and Kids Quest employees and a 10 cent increase for substitute employees with one year of
service. Motion carried 6-0.



Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve requests of the School Budget Review Committee
(SBRC) for Modified Allowable Growth for {ncreasing Enrollment in the amount of $1,204, for Open
Enrollment out in the amount of $145,310, and for LEP Instruction Beyond 4 years in the amount of
$2,648. Motion carried 6-0.

Linda Von Behren, District Business Manager, made a presentation on 2012-13 working budget.

Motion by Crump, seconded by McKean to adjourn at 9:20 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

el e M

President

b
Z::> &7 cj) ‘ ‘vﬁ-/ﬂ )ﬁ””\\k’j

Secretary




Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
December 3, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on December 3, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg,
Lambertsen and Behnke.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Belnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Kevin Eipperle, FEH Associates, made a presentation to the Board about his firm’s interest in providing
deconstruction services to the West Middle School if the Board decides that is the direction they want to
go. No Board action taken at this time.

Linda Von Behren, District Business Manager, was present to provide additional information on early
retirement options. After all questions had been addressed, the Board decided to delay making a decision
until all options had been reviewed.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to retain the services of Piper Jaffray who will provide
financial advisory services to the Anamosa Community School District for bond-related projects. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by McKean to approve the engagement letter with Berens-Tate Consulting
Group for arbitrage rebate calculation services. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to cast the Board’s ballot in favor of David Law to fill an
expired one-year term as a Board member of the [ASB (Towa Association of School Boards) District #6b
Board of Directors. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by McKean to approve the 2013-14 Modified Allowable Growth request for
Dropout Prevention in the amount of $198,893. Motion carried 7-0.

Sophia Corpstein made a presentation to the Board on the World Food Prize Exposition that she attended
recently.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:45 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



SA 40 14

400 SZE S MaN

SoAlppE

dng yooag

191EM 1D U

ymy fGEY 19913

140 | 9bed

L0204n

dns wv3q

150 WO [BRua)

100y ualing
poid jaded

oW 206 s pjo

dng

2IeM0S

[legaseq - JS1eM

NS
Umy 609G. 10213

DAS AON

|eBay

OAS

18162u Buuousapy
2AS spuncub
s3]

ofeanpy

sped
sjeapoyuad

OAS

dns o9

dng py

Jis1ba1 ueag/aouaimen
auoyd

auoyd

3O abisg

dns Bupo

g bed-ustd

IAS

181don AoN

OAS

$400q 4q]|

OAS

420 846G HS
dng By

ddns g ajes [aael),
jwdba

NS

dns
wawaoe|dal pedi
Baljand

SHN

JB1EM

sang £10¢
sued

Um 000LL 0243
IAS 29Q

uondussag

00'945
00'082'2
00'02
00’ Liv'E
0059
00'eLs
0.'881
B¥ 66
or0sL
o¥zee’t
8£79¢L
£9°526
00°00¢
BC'19
¥6'SET L
82'¥09°E
cTeeay
56'68
oooge
9g'Le
¥8'GLL
£6'0¢e
00'v8
12'16€")
89'vLL
99'6l L
0E¥LS
SC5L
09501
AR AN
ot'6ee
0G'vee
L6ZHR'E
0009
GG'646
SL8rL'vl
£6°98

unowy

siig pled jo s

210/ LLEL
ZL0Z/LLITL
ZLoz/LLiZL
FANAFANIAS
FANUAFRRIAS
FANAFARIAS
cloé/LLic)
FANVAFARIAS
FANVATRNAS
cLoc/iLLic)
FANVAFRRTAS
FARVAFREIAS
cLoeiLLich
FANAFRTIA
FANATR A
FANVAFRRIAN
FAN AT RNTAS
rAR /TR A
A NAFRRIAS
cLoziiuzy
FA N ATA A
AN/ T AN A
cLogiiLicy
ZLoEML LY
rANATANA?
FANCAFANIAY
FANCATRNIAS
FANAFRRIAS
FANVAFREIAS
FAVATREAS
FANCATRRIAS
FANATRRIAS
FANAFRRIAS
AN PR AN
AL/ IRNIA
ZLOg/LLIT)
rANATRTAN

eq

{€1-Z| Ad) Q'S D esoweuy

$09L8~N30
£0918~N30
ZO9L8~N3D
L0918~NID
009i8~N39
66518~NID
86518~N39
9651 8~N3D
G6518~NJD
Z8518~N3O
L6SG18~NID
06%18~NID
68518~N3D
8891 8~N3D
£8918~NdD
S8G18~NID
¥8GLE~NIOD
£8518~N3IO
Z8518~N39
18518~N3D
6/518~NID
LIG18~NTID
9/518~NID
G1S18~NID
¥I518~N39
£4818-N3O
ZI518~N39
1LSL8~NID
0L518~N3O
69518~N3D
89G18~-NID
Z9G18~N3D
9961 8~N3D
G9GL8~NID
P9GL8~-N3ID
£9G18~N3O
Z9G18~N39

JUBLIBAA

uonesunwwo) dn spuey
w4 meT uynis
SUOHEIUNWIIOYD) [[Ighels)
VIV POOAA, jueIS)

TS UMET Y29

siajus) alll ¥o9

lasseq jned

Py susp3z

09593

ou| ‘swesAg jesiueysap Aeq
09 Addng ouyo9(3 Juaosal)
Ae|D {elusunuon

fooyas Aunwuwon) abajjon
saoIag ssausng - Ui Aumua)
B Amuag

SioHSiq |00ysg wwo?) spidey 1epal
Alddng Aepueg euden

ou| Buiies wniquen

‘07 sse|D) U0

SWwalsAg ssauisng

"ONI "8%98.48 ') 'd
asnoyyjoog ay |

j04U0D 1s2d spe|g

Afusuz siiiH ¥oelg
uonesodion oig

laBuiseg yiag

1ojop uoueg

S0IAISS BAOWIOINY

WLOJIU[ YJeweny

Jandwos siddy

SUOJIEDIgN4 ESOLIBUY

[10]4 BSOULIBUY

esolweuy Jo Al

S2UBLILLIOY JO) JAQUEBYD BSOWEBUY
00 Maulyaep Japoyy

ABisuz ety

Aunoeg 1av

0L pung

I0pUSA

WV 0Ee5°L
¢LOg/ELfZL



1eb go/ 18saiq

Iaystay-acBb-uoning
dinba oisnw jsul

sued

18168y uuewNEy

1 10z afied

LoZodn

[esg uep
sy

dng yo9) pu|
30 4abist
1eB Gog ses

yoing - )17 Buz-uoming
dng aisny nijsu|

dns fup

aLlisim
15168y Aslyer
sped

dmyoeq JA | oas

dns

uopduosgns £10g
ddns @ ajes |aae1]
30 4bis)

dns

dng ys3} pu|

SHN

JAS

30 nbisi

nsifal

oas auoyd
duosqns

Bynsuon

OAS 3|4 AON
Yijeay uver
SPUNOIS)

suijiad yoaal pu|
uonngy yas awoy 4b sy
[eb ggg joss1Q
AlJUNOaX-0AS

JAS AOU

ey ga4-09(
dng yoay py|
SHIUV /1 181
g[esoy pueg SWY
YIUs. 4 uluo

dns 6pig

ddns 3 sje5 |2aBI]
ail

151621 eifop

oAS

DAS SIY 0}
Bugsa] BHrug
sAyd-1sseln
AaN-1s16ay

SHN

dns

dns

sued
uoidilosag

0g'orl
00'800° L
0680}
S0
FASAN
vl'ict
1’61
00°001
05'888'GS
0008
00'G.2
00'6vE
0004
00'L6C
20'SLS' 4L
T Y
£11'990'2
§2°190'22
RFE 4]
00"0se
85°L99
657981
L
00Z6¥'92
£09G1
0S29C°LL
$L°651
chivl
61°689
00'09€
66¥0Z'1
005271
00056
00041
00'G01L
86'GL
¥Llsv
05°LS
¢l
unowy

Siitg pied Jo 1=

ZLoZiLLIE)
ZLOEiLLIEL
(43047 ANAR
clociiLict
clodiLLict
SHOS/LLiT)
ZL0eILLEL
FASVATRNTAN
SLOgiLLgL
cLogiiLiel
ZLogriLet
FARVAIRNTA"
clLog/iLelL
cLozZitifel
cLogiLLieL
cLOg/LLZL
cLogiLLicl
FAR AT T AN
eLog/LLie)
AN AT I IAN
TANLAFRNTAN
AN AT NIAN
FANNTAFRNTAY
rANTAFRNIAY
FANCAFRNTAS
cLogiiLict
rAAFRYAY
CLoZ/iLiC)
ZLociiLici
ZLog/iLict
ZLogiLLiEL
FA ST/ RNIA"
ZiodiiifelL
rA A TANIAN
[A R0 rAP RN A"
FARIAP RN A"
CLOZILLEL
cLagiiiel
cLociiiiglL
aeq

(€1-Z} Ad) 'Q'SD esoweuy

Z¥918~-N3D
9¥918~-N30
S¥918~-N30
PP918~-NJO
£P918~-N3S
Z¥918~-N3IT
1$918~N3D
0F9LE~-N3D
BEILE~NIO
8E9LE~N3D
LEILE~NID
GE018~N3O
FEILE~NID
£€918~-N39
ZEGL8~N3O
0€9L8~N3D
62918~N3O
8€818~-N3D
42918~NJO
SZ918~-N3D
¥Z918~N30
£2918~-N3D
ZZ918~-N39
L2918~N39
02918~-N39
61918~N3J9
81918-N3O
21918~NdO
91918~NdD
G1918~-N3D
¥1918~N3JD
£1918~NID
Z1918~N3D
LI918~N3IO
0L918~NID
60918~N3IO
80218~N3D
L0848~N3O

90918~N3D
JUBLIEAA

ydaq s82IA8S feuony

Q4] 'uesp

yasigson ey

as3d 4epad yuonN

dio7) sisualsed |eUISNPU| BMO|-BYSRIGaN
obeoiys) jepzen

dssen

Aeunpy 7°g

Sj00Y2S AUUNUILIOTD UOLWSA JUNO
abayon Assep unop

ouy ‘saibojouyoa} NN

BNUOS ] YOSOIIIN

saonag deg Assep

Q77 sijausg @ YleaH Joossp
JENpl4 I UWpy gigH Jediop
Buiuompuos 13epn 199N

Uy ‘sE9-u) UosaLew

18100 [0oy2S Juapuadepu| uouepy
0 i) 9aneIddoon uu

Aajpur] maipuy

S8DIAIBS JopEST]

OU| SUOYH

W20

aba|jon AUNWIWOD) POOMYIN
asnpy sueydayy

277 ‘Builiean sauelsig oM
[elouel4 a18ag uyor

Aauyer el

vd3st

WO VYOSs!

aag Bupg syeysieiut

su|jog ABojouyoal sumonnselul
d1vdi

sueRIsAyd yieaH emol

spJecg |0042S JO J0SSY V)
99AAH

Bupe.oosaqg swoy

sBuog IpiIsy

SN |Jeulau] afaymeH
JOPUIA

WV LEESL
clLog/EL/elL



UBpISai4 pieoy

dns yjeaH

uBayoW-ienei ]
g Hed-Jan|o

. Jo ¢ abeg
L 02041

parciddy pue pazuoyury

SHN

SBUIDOBA 0L

dns saipn)s Dos

salddng
sued

dwnin-jpael),
dns

SOMINYS DY
g ued-ueid

awoy sbeapy AoN
- Z + OAS AON
YoupIY - [ 9L
-ueib ddng g ajes
IAS

sbuios pig $Z1
dns yosaud

dns ue

sued

Hoddng 031 peay
dns

wudba

dng sng

dns

AaN-oARI]

dns yom

2 X 1siBas 11y

3¢ abisy

dns

uondiiosag

EL6L9'L6C
58°é6i
00'880°L
2E'¥91
00°0S
Z0610'Y
00vZL'e
S TALY]
167282
1£'99¢
000562
86'8.
05'0L
¥6'192
21°680'L
GLGLY
00'81s
AR
SS6LL'E
6E9¢1
junouly

el oi pund

FANTAFAN Al
Z1L0e/LLig)
(A7 AT
cLoc/LLig)
clOZ/LLIC)
ZLog/iLigh
cloe/LLig]
[ANVAFASTA S
[ANAFANTA
rARAFANrA
cLogiLLicl
AL ATRN A
cLogiLLies
FALTAFARrAL
ZLoéiiLiel
cLogriLiet
ZLogiLLiel
ZLozitLiel
FANITAPRSTA
ajeq

s|ig pred Jo 1si
{c1-Z1 Ad) "a's’D esoweuy

Aejanag

‘1081102 st ajqefed SjUNODDE BAOGE Y}

‘Jolaq pue abpajmouy Aw JO 1Saq a3 0} 18U} Ajan Aqasay |

S$/918~N39
£4918~NID
24918~NAD
LL918~NID
04918~N3IO
£9918~N39
1991L8~N30
09918~N3O
65918~N3O
85918~N39
£G918~N39
9591 8~-N3D
¥S918-~-N3ID
£€5918~N39
¢S918~N39
LS8L8~-NID
05818~N3JO
6¥818~N3ID

8¥a18~NJO
JUBLIEAN

HOx2AM BIXIQ

Sa2IAIDG TISEp Isdep
HEW[BAA

BJOSAULI JO Alsiaaun
Slap|ing HonJ L

SUONMOS [I9M HIOAN SN 15
nanyas Alow

Ajl=padg jooyos

sajeg sng [ooyog

oU| 2)SEIOYIS

aweldul suewuslIg
ulel] 1amod Jalpes

sllyoy sXxay

2u] g poog Ajjesy
sajing ¥ uu| Ayenp
abueyox3 oy g D4

ou| ‘Buiwiea o4 sisuped
[9OY3ag puU| SUQD UG
joda(g aolO

lopusp

WV LEEess
clog/eL/el



uapisald pieog Algjaloag

"192.103 s1 g|geied SjuNOd2E BA0qE 8L}

paaociddy pue pazuoyiny ‘1a112q pue 2b6pamou A Jo 1839 8y} 0} ‘Jey) Aipao Agasay |
00°66S jejol ZZ pund
pap dwodym 00'B6S FAN AT TN ¥9918~NdD W4S
¢¢ pund
uonduosag junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA JOPpU3A
L o ¢ ebed S[ig pled jo 18N WY LEEG .

L0zZ0o4N (e1-ZL Ad) "O'§™D esoweuy ZLOZ/ELIZL



! jo g abed
10204N

Wwapisald pieog

paaoiddy pue pazuoyiny

Buinjays g Mo
VIN3d4 UON
SlfL1 Nuy) oAS
Buiis 1ew

ZL0Z WO

2AS 08(0

JAS

OAS

IAS

|apoLusy xauuy
|opowal Xxauuy
OAS AON
[spoway xsuuy
{BpoLIaY Xauuy
YiN34 UON

IS

VN34 UON

A3 120
JAS

JAS

VW34

£Z-1 | NIy} 9AS
JAS

viNTd oAs

B9 4-9J240U0D

ewed ( ealy VNS UoN

S04 sJaunon

S734 SISUNOD

Y34
W00 BJBS-0AS 130

VW34 UCN

VN34 UON

uoidiiosaqg

£TYorovi
00520
0089¢'L
Loy
00'26L
00's.E
68'105'12
£2'681'1
00'9vL'9E
06'€l8'E
T AR
e85
00041
St'E9
€286
06'G6LEL
00°2£0°8
00°GL2Y
G629 L1
00°S8
00°056
90'zz0'zL
00'€zZ8’e
¥1°289
SEEYY'gl

unowy

fejol ££ puny
TS AFAYAY
ZL0ZILLE
FA SV AR YA
rASVAFAN AL
AR/ FRNTAN
FASVAFRNIAS
rARVAFRYIAS
AR AFRRTAR
[ASVATASrAS
AN/ FANTAS
ALV AT RNrAN
[ANATANIAN
A4 7RI TAS
(AN AT ANTAN
(A4 FASrAN
clociiLiclL
rANTAFASrAS
rANTAFAS AN
ZLocrLLfel
ZLociLiielL
cloeriLfel
cLogiLLiEL
CLOg/LLEL
[AArAFANTAY

ajeq

siig pied 40 181
(£4-Z1 Ad) ‘O'S'D esoweuy

lejsioeg

1984407 81 9|geARd SIUNCOoE BAQGE BU)

‘Joljaq pue abpamouw Aw Jo 1saq ay) 0} 'Jeu} Aueo Aqauay |

PL918~NID
6991 8~NJD
8291 8~-N3ID
9991L8~NID
S991L8~NIO
£9918~N39
C9918~N3O
GG918~NID
9£918~N3O
LEIL8~NID
9291.8~N3JO
SCALE~NID
81918-NIO
80918~NIO
¥0918~N30
L6518~N3D
¥6518~N3ID
£65918~N3ID
£8G18~NID
98G18~N3D
08518~N3O
8/G18~-N32
£9518~N39
L9518~N-dO

jueLepp

07 dinb3 abelo)g e
UOIIONASUDY) [BIBUSS) UCDLI |
oU§ ‘SSIAIRG WES

1sampip uonaniysucn suodg
(D11 Q) MeL-os

spidey i2pag 09 1suo) uobeydeg
au| ‘Auosey Jiopaag

P11 Buneaeox3 sjapory

2U| ‘BulaA0D) JO0| 1ISIMPI
SpIBUSH

Aousby @)sep plIoS DY
AgIpur] malpuy

[e1ouBLUY BI88Q uyor
Buijeloosg swoH

SU| *BWOH-UBLLSDIE
SI0]0BNUCY 8)a10uo)) uolsieibg
BuneaH 3 Buiqunid anbngng
dnous ¥IQ

Ay Aimuag

au| '|aalg Aa|ep Jepan
UOHINIISUOD Yysng

ou| ‘Buussuibug uelg
ABiaug weny

Auedwon ouoa|g away

g€ pung
IOpUSA

WV 1E:€G:L
FARVA N O A



juapisald plecq

paaouddy pue pazuoywy

US| 1890100 leD PIYS 19qoid0
[OOUDSaIS JOGLUDAON
[COUDSaIS JOQUISAON
[ooyDsald JoqIBAON

- UOfBNSIA SUWOH
[OOYISBIY JOQUUBADN
[oOYDSald JAQUIBADN

juswaoejday qud
193 1aquasop

aleD) pjiyD JoquuasoN
‘abeysod 1aqusAoON
a1e9) plIyD 29qUISAON
14¥VD JequisacN

[ooLUDsal 1BqQUUIBSACN
|ooYyasa1d JequIBACN

- UONE}ISIA 3WCH

afieg|iw JaquiaaoN

uonidiaasag

L1900°ZE

12'900°Z¢
ve'L62
00°00F
00°008
0005}
8629221
00648
00'see
00°000°1L
6179882
1862’1
91002
1G€84
82'1€5°C
006984
00°006

junowy

siiig pred 40 3s¥1

Aelpioes

"10a4100 s1 aiqeAed sJUNOIaE SACQE Bl

‘1o19q pue abpajmoL Aw JO 1534 2y} O} ‘1ey) AJea Agaiay |

[210] 8310AL|

{ejol pyiyo Ares (Mv3a)

FANITATRNTAN €8s
[ANITAFRRIAN c8l
claciiLiclL (372
FA L1 TAT AW A 084
FA A TAFRNTAY 6L
FASVTAFANTAY 8L
FARATANTAY L1L
FANTATANIAY 944
FARTATA AN GlL
FANNTAFRN A ¥iL
rANNTAFANTAS €Ll
TANVAYRNrAS cll
ARV TAFANrAS LLL
rANTAFRRrAR 0LL
ZLogiLLie) 69

ajeq jueLep

{€£1-Z1 Ad) "a’'S D ESoweuy

yyeaH J1qnd suneosniy Ajun g
|ocUDsald YeaH paloes

|00Y2S puj SUOD UYO

|ocyasald 95005) LSUIOW

EMO]| U] $931AJ8G UBRiainT
jooyosald Jayjued api

191ua) BullkesT uoly omin

D71 @iedAeq sn H Zpiy

ioupny AlUnos) ssuop

Alunon sauor-uoisuslxX3 Ns|

unH wIBYS

deoey

V3V POOA JueID

uleaH 21gnd Alunc) Jepal
[00Y2S AJIUNLUILLOY) BSOWRUY
puiyd Ape3 (yv3a) 'JunoJ2Yy yueg
OpUBA
82{0Al]

WV EELLB
AL TANAS



v jo | abed
L 0zZ04N

t jo | abed
L0zo4N

JUapIsald pleog

supyied $04

paaciddy pue pazuouyiny

yjurew Ajb

sjooyog ddng g ajeg

£0'90€'L1 1ejo)l g} pung

dne 04 9£'8LL ZL0ZI8T L

Brell Od 9E°SSh zZLozmezin

[8Ael) Od 9£°6SH ZL0ZeeEiLL

siedod 5561 ZL0Z/8Z/1L

yoeqiaxiz - 5siBal o0t FARVIAL 74NN

OAS X8l 190 00'88T ZL02/8TILL

iadod 929 Z10z18e/iL

isidod 008yl Z1L02/82/11

ad oo'008 ZLoerse/LL

abeisod f0'zZ02'S Z10e/8esLL

¥onul HI 6/6E BIES QO'SHL'P zLoeseii
uondussag unowy ajeq

Siig pled jo 1517
(€1-21 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

95'6.'801 lesolL 0} pung

SH3dl 88°02ZE'€0L AN ATEAR)
siqeked peq Joyl0 00°G. rAN ATk (R
sjqefed peq YO 90611 ZVOTILEN
s|qeded paq U0 £6'64€ FALA)X A
ajqeded pag U0 9¥'99) ZLOZ/LTILL
sanQ uonezivebio £Z'EEL'y ZLOZILTI L

:O_un_._umwa junowy ajeq

s|iid pled jo 1sin
(e1-zL Ad) 'Q’'S' D Esoweuy

Aejaidag

SZS18~N39
¥ZG518~-N39
£€2518~N3O
ZE518~N3ID
LZS18~N3O
02S18~N39
81518~N3D
21G18~N3O
91518~N3D
S1L518~N3O
PLGL8-NID

JueLIep;

€LG1I8~NID
Z1518~N3IO
LISI8~N3O
0L51L8~-N3JO
60G18~-N3JO
80518~N3JO

JUBLIEA

‘1081103 S1 a|geied SJUNOD9E BACGE BU)
‘1Ieq pue abpamouy AL O 1S8q au 01 1By} Aleo Agaay |

[IMEZS 9ajLg
JgPpulyg yeg

ZINYog du3

SJUBJNSUCT BUJDBR 2240

osiI] ABy9g Ip-winisodwAS 1sampi
2771 siuau=g R Ylieal todloi
UONNEOS SSaUISNY BJOUIA EDIUOY
EOUl]A] BIIUOY

iassesy |ned

S92IAI9G JaquisLIpIE])

joogiea A- pund AjlARDY

01 pundg
Jopuap

WY G1756
AR AL TAL S

SAg aliley sesioldwig Jgqnd emol
anusasy Jo Juawpueds emol

aji] uuey 8eloH

19IUDT) SBAIBG UOHDD|ICD)

oely

Jainseal] yay

01 pund
10pUBA

Wd 92:922
ZL02/92! 1L



Juspiseld preog

peaciddy pue pazuoyny

SNV - 504 sdopeiuncd

uopduasag

¥ Jo g abey
L 0Z04nN

sanINuUUY/el/es |
sapnuuy/el|/es )
994 LY Std Sny
uswied xaj4
wawied xa4
wawAied x9|4
wawhed xal4

2214

2Ol

B0l

BOl4

eol4
SalnuuUy/el|fes]
Xel auloou| a)eys
Xe] SWodu| 31e1g
XB] BLICIU| B1EIS
XE] awoiu| 91e1s
senInuUy/el/es |

994 UIWpY S/d dag 934 ulwipy S/d 11O

Xe| ewoou| |[eispad
Xe | awoou| [eispad

Xe | awool| (eapad
e | sWoou| [elapad

uonduasag

¢ jo | abed
L0Z04N

£9°768°01E$

05°995

£8°9%75°98T

0E*61L°TT

05995 je3ol g€ pung
045°98% cloe/eelLl
Junowy 8jeq

siitg pled Jo 1S

(e1-zL Ad) "a@'s'D esoweuy

85'SOL V6L

{ejo] O pund
ooeZy FAN AP ANt
000502 FATA AN
9g'zLe'l CZLozZ/LLL
00'9ES'L cLoZ/ee/LL
LFEI6'L FANS AT A A
00¥IS'E cLoZvLiLL
8€'6EG') cLOZiLiEL
¥/ 255'8 L0/ LY
Y695 clocieliil
vE'982'EEL FARIrAL I
vo'sic clLoZisiiL
¥5'689°4 cLOgigiLL
00'0G0°L cLociiel L
00'99¢’t ci0c/oe/L L
00°'G86'CT FAN AL IR
00°8¢ cLog/S/LL
oosee’L cLoerefLt
CEBSE'S rANSIA XA B
unoluy ajeq

sing pled Jo s

(g1-z1 Ad) ‘a’'s'D esoweuy

Ema.mzomw

1081109 51 ajqedAed SJUNOIIR BAOGE BL)
‘Jaieq pue abpaouy AL Jo 188q a1} 0} ey} Aiuas Agatey |

JA0QY SSIUISNg I3qUWaAoN [eI0L
HAVS
suoTyonpad TLoiked
pund Teizuag

615L8~N3D Spleusiy
€€ pung

JUBLIBAA Jopuap

WY GL¥46

PR T T A
0~N39 qeoy oiy jaid-eel|
0~N39D Wousg Aunosg
0~N3D sjcoyog Aed
0~NID BS() SWa)sAg xajied
0~N3ID es swasis xaylied
0~NID BSM SWaIsAS xeyhed
0~NID es) sWeisAs xayded
0~NID a2IAIBS SNUSADY |BUISIU|
0~NID 0BG SNUBARY |BUIIU}
0~N3D 20IBS SNUSASY jeulau|
0~NID B0IAIAS BNUBADY [BLIBU|
0~NID B0IAI9S SNUBADY [BuIS)U]
0~N39 Bu
0~NI9 lainseal] 2)E)S BMO|
0~NID J9INsSesl] 8}e)S EMO|
0~N3O lainsesl] 9)R)S EMO|
0~N3ID Jainses.] sjeis emo|
0~N3ID 2§17 plojuey

0L pung

JUBLIEAA lopuap

WY ¥115'6

cLogielel



¢ 10} sbed
L020dN

wapisalg pieog

paacuddy pue pazuoyiny

pung TeBIaud)y - £7°8L7°1

Aws 9v1
i 1aidod

1a1dos
Ja1doo

uonduasag

Leainag

198103 S1 8|qeAed sSUNoJoE SA0QE Y]
‘Jaeq pue abpamouy Al Jo jsaq ay) o} ‘1eyl AiHad Agalay |

Z1/L1/71 031 1011d “2A0Qy SSPUTSNG I9quadad TE3IOL

£2°8.Z°') jejol 0} pund

0§ 461 ZL0Z/9/Zi 62518~NIAD sag Builads jeuoneN sdduog
EgSiy Z210Z/9/Z1 8261 8~N3D SIIEYNSUOD SUIYIBN 2IIHO
oL ZL0Z/9/Z1 LZ618~N3D ‘ EJjOutiy BIIUOY
06'16¢ ZL02I9Z) 9ZGL8~NID SOAG |eloueul4 uspue] ebe e

0l pund

Junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA JOPUIA
si|ig pied jo 1s1 WY 00:1'8

(e1-Z1 Ad) 'a’'s D esoweuy FARIAL AR A



gto | abed
LOZ04N

899 o4 399
CEL|

|enuuy

JSSN

10) ¢

JSSKH

g89-05sW

JSSI

JSS

V44

SUOISSIIUOD SIA

V44 DSSK Aeq sueigpon
O8SI w44
JSSW

ajesay Buipuap,

SOILITHLY SH

OSSKW

OSSN

OSSN

4 X

947 7 14 anin 804
I ER=Va BLUBIJ SH
O8SIW 9) 4 V44
o4 999

JSIN THH LS

anto o4

eLwiel] SH

Y44

aIsnW NsUl SH

DISNW TY30A SH

4 duj oisniy SH

Bulpusp 1S

g80

9499

dd 9399

d4 949 49499
V44

uondiasag

96'¥02
B66'£S9S
90°0e8
94'8L
€469
00°S¥
00'sy
00'ay
00'06
08'646
LA
00181
09'1Ee
Z9°¢t
ooclL
PLGE
080l
60°0%
oo'sy
0g'6¥L
0s'Zee
00°LLS

gL FEY L
00 00L"L
G2 LBO"L
oo'LE
049G
00°'/SE
006°09
oooce
00'0ES'E
8L 145
0009
00'58
B2'GEL'L
00°'681'S
00’59

unowy

sliig pied jo 31s

ZLOgiSiLL
ZLociifil
AR ATEAN
Zhoe/mant
ZLoeiint
clog/8ellt
Zlog/LeltL
clLoe/sLL
cloc/iiiit
cloe/sLil
cioc/Leit
cLog/sing
ciociiiLL
cLogiiiL
chogiLiLy
ZLOg/SLLL
choc/8e/iL
cLOCHLLL
FASVAP I
FASVARE Y
[ASArAI NS
FARUAL v
cLoeselLl
FARVAVE )
chog/sefLlL
cLogiitL
CLOgISL/ILL
cLociifL
ZLociifiy
CLOgiien L
ZLOg/sL/LL
ZL0g/SLLL
cLoerielll
cLoéiLernt
cl0e/g8ell L
102/8c/ 1
ZL0g/L

ajeq

(€1-Z1 Ad) 'T'$"D esoweuy

Sy0L9~L10V
£ele~10v
¥2019~10V
6601910V
€2019~10V
£6019~10V
€4019~10V
¥#019~10V
L2019~10V
erOlL9~-L0V
¢i019~10V
Cr019~10V
02019~10V
E61019~10V
21019~10V
LP019~10V
96019~10V
£1018~10V
91019~-10V
§1019~10V
LA0L9~10V
Or0L9~-10V
$6019~-10V
PLOLS~1DV
¥60L9~10V
£L0L8~12V
6EDES~LOV
CLOLS~10V
1L0E9~10V
0208i9~-10V
8E0L9~10V
LE0L9~10V
6901L9~10V
8901 9~10V
£6019~10¥
€601L9~10V
0LOL9~10V

JueLIEp

uu| AepljoH

JZiSIBWEH UBAalg

QU soiydelsy

uuisy uatey|

pun4 |eiauac

iByselq Auer

18yseaq fisr

layselq Ausp

isyselq Ausp

WajuLe4

spoo4 Ajiued

spood Ajlled

Spo0o4 Ajitlie

syueque 4 Apop
US4

P susp3

JaBug es

ueaejag Aaspun
oqieaq oM

Aydot) umoln

P11 Msjes uonoD

P11 Majes uopod
SOOIMSS JaquiaLuple)
syodg Alojo) { punog
gsnoyyoog sy,

sJajscog Ly 1apley anjg
Jsbuiseg yleq

lBjuld usau0g preAuteg
suonesigng esoweuy
$13]S00g JSNYY BSOWEUY
S18]S00g JISNPY ESOLUBUY
Aiddng Buipjing esoweuy
Asolquy ppoj,

uBwW|lY 2A8)g

NoA ¥ Iy

Butsieipund auneusipy
pund Ajanoy

1Z pung

lopuap,

WY POHEES
cLOZIELICE



9 )0 7 abed
12Z204N

HAM

qania S04

SOILTTHLY SH

d4 g4
alesay Buipusp

o4 8999
X

alesay Buipuap,

d4 895

Y4 dul olsnia SH 00°682°1 cl0g/GLHILL

H494 oL'ge ZIOZILILL

DISAW TYIOA SH 005, ZLOZILILL

OSSN 9828 ZL0ZILTALL

SUOISSEOLOD SW 95'FE ZhOZISLILL
SUOISSBOUOD S v0'ZH ANV AT TN

HONNOD LS 0828 Z10Z/SLIL

SOILTTHLY SH $6°06F ZhOZISEILL

¥4 dui oSN SH 08'98€'2 ZLOZASLILL

Aeq suessiap LZ G5 ZL0Z/ LT

SOILTTHLY SH 05'ZE9°L ZL0ZILEINL

DSSW 00'€9 ZL0Z/SLILL

SOILTTHLY SH 00986 ZL0ZSLILL

vd44 00'652 ZhoZrLeiL

4 dul oisniW SH 00°0S0°+ ZLOZILLY

AHIHOWY 86611 ZOZSLILLE

9g9-0SSW 006G ZLOZ/LTIL

DSSW 00'SP ZIOZ/SLILL

M G681 ZLOZTILTILL

¥4 999 00'8re's ZLOZISLILL

d4 899 00°0¥E FAL A TN

alsNy NIISU SH 00'SE FAN AP TIN}

IM-DSSIN 00°EL ZI0ZILEIL

sUOISSLOUCD S 006LL AL TALTAI A

DSSIN 00°4L ZI0ZISLILL

H4 OX 06162 ZL0Z/LiLL

vd4d 0062 Z10Z/LZIL

ad9 00'SLL Z10Z/iTiEL

ag99 00'se Z10zT/iTiEL

JSSW 00'GY z10Z/8z/tL

g99-08SW 006 ZL0T/LTIEL

DSSA 00'06 ZLOZISLILL

DSSW 00'SY ZI0E/ILIL

g4 6692 Z10Z/4TEL

¥4 99 G6'LS FARVTASTIAY

4899 0009 LANTAPRAL AN

Y44 0009 Z10Z/SLILL

AeQ suelalep O0'GLL ZI0Z/1TikL

v4d 99't6 ZIOZISHILL
co_ua_._umm-ﬁ_ junouwy ajeq

sing pred jo 1siy
(€11 Ad) ‘'S’ D esoweuy

65019~10V
¢e019~12V
LE0L9~10V
88019~10V
B8G019~10V
0E019~10V
2501910V
95015~10v
SS0L9~10V
£8018~10V
98019~V
¥S019~1L0V
£G80159~10V
S8015~10V
62019~10V
25019~V
¥8019~10V
LG019~10V
£8019~10V
05019~10V
82019~L0V
£2018~L0V
Z8019~10V
L0148~10V
64019~10V
92019120V
L8019~10V
08019~12V
6/019~10V
00118~10V
8/019~10V
8¥019~-L0V
G2019~10V
£1018~10V
¥019~L0V
9/019~-12V
L¥019~-LOV
S£019~10V

9¥019~10V
JUBLIEAA

NSO pUE JBg S18)0005
SUNLIS WO

WoNsSpues aaslg
quiss/gn|) sweg
queao/qn|j sweg
quan/gn|] sues

e JO siBlg-lainseal |
Sli4ayY sXxay

H0Ud Jo- Siaued

daq sedes |eucnuUinn
sa3a] |9A0N

vdI3N

Auedwon JaN
uoneziuebio y44 l1eN
sisAp epuaig

ou| ‘Buumoeinuey anomw
uebiop uyor

uebBiop uyor

spodsg ofla21uow

spodg ofjaonuop

spodg ofja2iuon

jooyos ubiy e@yonbep
s|B] ALUST

SuBISaAU 1B N
SJUBLSIAU| | B N
S|aWISaAll 1 9 W
181U AJUnWIWOD) acuaIme]
1ap|oy poy

8qqouy 1ed

Aauuay sy

Asuuay sy

Asuuay| sy

Aauusy sUYD

jelouBUI4 @193 uyor
|eloueul alaa(] uyor
USY2SE Wor

UDNIBID0SSY §,USWIIJIED) BMO}
SALISNPU] UOSHY BMO]
Bupe.osag awoH
Jopuap

WY ¥0:EE8
FAR AR FrAS



uspisaid pleog

g4
o4 g4
anio so4

g Jo ¢ abeqd
LoZ04n

panroiddy pue pazuoyny

96°LZ0°GE [Bjol L pund
OSIN T1IH 1S 65°¢cL ZLoelieit
Ydd pela /2568 rANrAF A At
Bwei] S5H AB(] SUBIBA 69152 cLocisLiLL
Y44 Buipusp s g/'955 ZLociiiy
IM-OSSW 0F'L9 ZLoerLeiLt
JSSN OF'eQ ZL0Z/ELILE
44 YD SV L9 FAR AP A AN
qnio s24 00'6E ZLociLiLL
OSSW 0089 clOg/StiLL
o4 UM 6¥'2Le [ASTAIAIN
uondussag junowy aleqg

sli'g pled Jc 1817
(€1-ZL Ad) "O'S™D ESOWEUY

Aleaioag

9000 sl 9|geded sjuncode aAoqe 2yl

‘Jol1aq pue abpamouy Aw Jo 1$8q ayl Of el AlNao Agalay |

16019~L0V
06013~L0V
€9019~10v
9E019~12V
68019~-10V
L9019~L0V
S€019~10V
$E019~10V
09019-12V

£e0L9~10V
ueLEM

sBog yniepn
HeLeA

HeLLieAp

Heweap

Ipall jIemon

1pall llgmoq

wng s|qqng copel
loIMEZS B3|
lioys Apuy

ouj ‘dnoigy Aiddng podg
lopuap

WY ¥D:EL:8
ZLagieliel



uapisald pleog

910 ¢ abey
L0204
AuED Bl
sajjddng
¢ jo | abeq
102040

paaciddy pue pazuoyny

saliddng
sa|ddng

salddng
sal|ddng
aue) ey

pood paseyoindg
poo4 paseysind
poo4 paseyoind

sa||ddng

- pO04 paseyaind

salddng
sa(ddng

syjeuag/souejes AoN

sayddng
Buisipaape

uonduosag

(g1

poo4 paseysind
poo4 paseyand
pood paseysind
poo paselyoing
poo4 peseyoing

sol|ddng

salddng
pocH paseyoing

uonduasaq

80'¢v9'8E
L2611
00'v6
0020t
¥9'99
09'62¢€'C
00'LEL
000
85°€60VE
Gt'980°L
0o9e

unowy

Siiid pied joI1s

[ejo] Z9 pung

cLociBi/LL
ZLogiLL

cLognivi

cLoz/i6Liit
cLoZ/elitt
ZLoz/LiLe

c102/6L/11
¢10e/ee/ L
FARTAL 1Y
cLogigLity

syeq

-2k Ad) "Q's D esoweuy

0Z'¥£9'sZ
el ic
EQEOF'E
yovil's
gg918'c
69'L50°L
6¥'19¢
lg'80e
LO'vEs's

unowy

slitg pled 01511

[Ejol 19 pung

2Loémernlt
ZLoe/sziLl
cLOZ/SLiLL
cLOZ/SLILL
ZL0T/SLE
£10¢/82/kL
cLog/SLikL
Zrog/sLitl

syeq

(€1-ZL Ad) "@'$'D eSoweuy

Aejaunesg

"1984103 1 8|qeAed SJUNOIJE SAOQE U}

“Jal19q pue abpaimouy Aw jo 1saq ay) o ey s Aqsay |

L9019~10V
800I9~10V
10019~10V
99019~10V
S9019~10V
600L9~L0V
90019~12V
86019~10V
¥9019~12V
£€9019~10V

WBLIBAL

0e06L~1NN
62061~1NN
LE06E~1NN
9Z06L~LNN
SZ081~1NN
8206L~LAN
¥e061L~L1NN
£2061L~LNN

JueiIRpA

HEWBA

Hewepn

Aemgng

SHEY sxoY

ydag seoiateg (euoHLINN
uaqqn sppudiiN
uaqqn afayoiy

pun4 [Blauac

Addng |coyag juncasig
SUONEMNGNd BSOLIBUY

Z9 pund

JOpUap

WV v0-£E6
egloereliel

Hewe

Bunnquysiy soig uizepy
Bunnaiisiq soig uipely

U] Hoay

ou| s,00) Buneg sureibypeg
ULIOHIU Yteuely

LLIORUN Yrewey

‘07 Areq uosyOUZ uosiapuy

19 pund

10puUap

WY 95:€€'6
clLogreLict



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
November 31, 2012

November 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2012 Batance

4,696,085
1,156,611

(1,088,559}

4,764,137

November 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2012 Balance

51,580
25518

(10,353}
66,756

November 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2012 Balance

1,063,360
26,268

1,089,628

November 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
November 30, 2012 Baiance
* $2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

November 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

Naovember 30, 2012 Balance

2,306,574
146,813

(429,342)
2,024,045

November 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2012 Balance

864,082
0

N
864,082

Novernber 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures.

November 30, 2012 Balance

(218,544)
900

S
(217,644)

Novemnber 1, 2012 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

Novemnber 30, 2012 Balance

524
2,310

(3,125)
291



1211172012
1:48:57 PM

Anamosa C.8.D. (FY 12-13)

Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Nov 12-13

Selection Criteria:  FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +--—--—-———+ Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 135,915.00
11009: Transportation 628,005.00
11015: Board Of Education 42,238.00
11016: Fiscal Services 175,033.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 197,544.00
11021: General Administrati £59,370.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,879.00
11027: Plant Operation 578,086.00
11030: Utilities 308,664.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 478,941.00
11036: General Education-Di 885,560.00
11038: At Risk 256,240.00
11039: High School 2,086,486.00
11042: Middle School 1,535,869.00
11045: Elementary 1,561,267.00
11046; Preschool Program 205,585.00
11047: Teacher Quality 648,485.00
11049: Professional Develop 70,535.00
11051: Special Education 1,844,410.00
11053: Federal Programs 367,177.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 0.00
11079; Early Intervention 9,625.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089; Amra Funding 0.00
Total 12,680,314.00

Current Month
0.00
9,816.74
60,093.51
486.25
14,909.20
16,567.10
53,415.02
406.59
53,447.36
22,431.35
0.00
99,817.07
17,714.98
155,075.51
125,935.41
123,668,08
20,434.41
58,502.78
17.94
125,869.42
36,215.37
0.00

0.00
1,436.,50
0.00

0.00
996,360.59

Year To Date
0.00
32,577.99
271,568.94
5,621.51
57,001.99
80,782.28
258,252.30
2,032.95
221,027.23
80,267.38
0.00
229,408.26
80,470.08
512,162.50
394,680.79
380,984.66
53,182.11
206,841.42
1,066.72
380,115.96
85,187.05
43,609.53
2,861.94
4,190.02
0.00

0.00

3,383,893.62

Remaining
0,00
103,337.01
356,436.06
36,616.49
118,031.01
116,761.72
401,117.70
2,846.05
357,098.77
228,396.62
478,941.00
656,551.74
175,769.91
1,5674,323.50
1,141,188.21
1,180,282.34
152,402.89
441,643.58
69,468.28
1,464,294.04
281,989.95
-43,6098.53
-2,861.94
5434.98
0.00

0.00
9,296,420.38

Program:UFQ087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
e
23.97
43.24
13.3
32.57
40.89
39.17
41.67
38.23
26.00
0.00
25.89
31.40
24.55
25.70
24.40
25.87
31.90
1.51
20.61
23.20
777
7?7
43.53
9t
?777?
26.69

Prior Year:
24,707



12/11/2012
1:48:57 PM

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +--—-mmmmmmmmenmmet

Unassigned rept code
11003: Health Services
110486: Preschool Program
11047: Teacher Quality
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds
11060: Property Taxes
11062: Mobile Home Tax
11064: Tuition

11066: Student Fees

11068: Spec Education Contr
11070: Other Local

11071: Intermediate Funds
11072: Fund Revenue
11075: Misc State Revenue
11076: Foundation Aid
11077: Instructional Suppor
11078: AEA Pass Through
11079: Early Intervention
11082: Non-Public Transp
11084: Non-Public Textbocks
11086: State/Fed Vocational
11088: Federal Programs
11089: Arra Funding

Total

Anamosa C.8.D. {(FY 12-13)

Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Nov 12-13

Appropriation

0.00
1,365.00
204,034.00
83,752.00
0.00
3,865,232.00
15,000.00
469,580.00
69,800.00
199,434.00
339,685.00
0.00

0.00
745.214.00
5,672,644.00
0.00
478,941.00
71,613.00
12,500.00
875.00
10,500.00
449,302.00
0.00
12,689,401.00

Current Month
0.00

0.00
21,166.00
8,375.00
0.00
282,748.86
1,053.45
111,776.40
1,106.72
0.00
8,508.38
0.00
2,424.52
75,773.81
567,264.00
0.00

0.00
7,151.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
18,834.57
0.00
1,106,182.71

Year To Date
3,665.68
1,395.00

64,148.00
25,125.00
0.00
1,730,070.11
7,952.48
115,449.89
45,020.73
0.00
48,058.49
0.00
2,886.23
215,729.81
1,701,792.00
0.00

0.00
21,453.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
49,875.21
0.00
4,032,621.63

Remaining
-3,665.68
0.00
139,886.00
58,627.00
0.00
2,135,161.89
7,047.52
354,130.11
24,779.27
159,434.00
291,626.51
0.00
-2,886.23
529,484.19
3,970,852.00
0.00
478,941.00
50,060.00
12,500.00
875.00
10,500.00
399,426.79
0.00
8,656,779.37

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
77
100.00
3144
30.00
177
44,76
53.02
24.59
64.50
0.00
14.15
77
7
28.95
30.00
27?
0.00
30.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
11.10
777
31.78

Prior Year:
32.10%



LEPOS'Y
EL6YC'6
0F'Z2LG'L
000
G6'69E'L
Lgge
89°G00'F
09°8G-
G09BL°L
00°006-
LB'6EE'S
G9°689'L
L0'z0e-
059"
€8°¥02'L
06'94-
6£260'C
000
G.0E0°L
€008

0¥ LGY'E
Ly 9Ly
768.2°C
007005~
epGee’L
£8°50C°01
1E°8LE'6
84176
OF'90L'Y
890"
BZSEVLL
(S TA N
B GOE'S
LE'BYE'T
BL¥90°4
1871681

asuejeqg buipuz

tio | obed
88004N

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
G0
000
ooo
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

jusuysnipy

80°0€s
BE2L0'E
000
000
000
000
6%°9
000
000
000
SGole
0L12
GE6¥8°L
00087
6¥'CLE
S6'9¢L
000
000
000
000
Ov'G9c
000
000
coo
£1°6¥l
Geosl
DOSH0'Y
000
00'0EE
S0'voC
08'L0Z's
000
SB°60L
000
00°'sL
S8'955

sain)ipuadxy

00'0/0°E
£yese’e
000
000
000
000
000
000
00's5E
000
Qo0
000
06°GoL'y
000%9
00159
000
00°0
000
000
000
00'GL
000
000
000

00 LIy
000

00 F68'6
000
0069
00°G5¢E
0v'5es'9l
002862
00'GLL-
000
00'v9c-
009211
sydiaoay

QLW 1Z g4 Aewwng sainsead]

L2 199°)
697166
02251
000
G6'69E'1
12'8E

FA AR
09'85-
SO 194°L
00°00%-
9€£'955'G
GG 04
ri188'c
05264~
Z2£'928
G0'0S
6£260'C
000

G. 080"l
008G
98'/04'¢c
Ly oLy
AR AT A
00°008-
9576901
81°9GE'0L
LE'BI0'Y
8L LLG-
0¥ LL6'F
6L /SG-
1£'86-
68 L¥L'L
vE065'E
LEBYE'E
6L EOYT L
gteee't
asuejeg Buiuadg

£1-Z1 AoON Buipua potiad 10}

{EL-Z1 Ad) 'G'S D Esoweuy

|enuuy 1gL¥L

S218|4lY USD SH ‘0069
isipund Jjo9 © 2989

HOD) 5153 11989
Jasielpund yoel] < Z2¥89
AOBIL S HID (L ¥#BY
Josielpund ||BgUOS 19£89
leqyos s,Mo 'SEQY
19SIZIPUN S 19000S ©) 19789
18920g §,119) 16209
as|eipung ||eqAs||oA 19189
[|EGABHOA, S,HIS) (G189
Jsipung |[egiexseqg O 2189
[eqieyseq s 1L 189
Jasieipund Buipsaipn 2649
Buipsaip s,A09 1629
dsipund joo g 29,9

)09 shog 119/9
._mw_m._UEJH_ v__um._n_. g :Z2¥/5
yoel] sAog 1vs9
lesielpund [[egsseyq [Z€/9
llegaseg sAog (LEL9
J9sIBIpUn g 1a0008,9 (9249
192208 5,A09 67 /9
lasieipund ||BQio04 2Z/9
llecpocd s,hfog 1129
Islpund |[egieyseq,g Z21L/.9
lleaiaxseq sAog 11129
sipung ANUNog ssoUD 19v99
AUNoOD-s$0190) 16400

pund du oisnpyg SH ‘5229
Jpung JIsng su| SN 12229
[RlUBWINSU| (0ZZ8
S|e2Isniy [GLZ9

[B20A :0LZ9

BWweld gLLY

SaNIARY (0L
Alanoy Juepnis 1z

y8loid

Be ] junoooy

pund

Wd §G:6v:1
Lo/l



Segel 000 000 000 GECEL gnp yooysdel| 186,
By 028'I 000 £€°6E9 06'€88 16°14G') Aeq suelsisp 2617/
£9°186 000 SO0y 00'8e 89°€9¢€'L a(eg-ay BUIPUBA [YBY .
£9261 0oo 00 GO0 €L'8EC 211 ¥ 14 ‘£6¥L
¥BELSE Qoo Co00 000 rPeELS'e JBY siopley-ssaujiep Z6vL
22°26V'L goo L18'259 BL'6%C G8'668'L auyoey BulpusA L6
gLeLe’Le 000 ogogl'L £ELB6'| 01°205'0Z SIW ClliH AlegqMens 0BY.L
S vee ooC rP0'96¢E 05409 66Cl anio S04 :L5%4
69°0€ 000 000 coo 69°0¢ Jesielpund suN 95¢.
9200z’ og0 000 000 9z°002'c 24018 g/ WYL
G642 (4R Y] 000 000 G6 L2 1oafold 821AIag US 1g5h.
Zo'leg's 00°C 00'GL 000 Z0'9ew'G [puUnod JUepnls (g6,
£ZEL0'P 000 09zl 00’0 €8 /5Ly an|J joersy (LG,
000 SRV 000 000 00°0 ay/ipun4-penbg asueq Gy
81’86 000 00 09'Le 8594 Isjespund p3 [e1oads gL
G621 000 000 000 G5'SC1 101G S8800NG JUepMS ipL
Lo'se 000 000 000 lo'se Jsuped jualed 9y,
000 000 000 000 000 penbg asueq £y
18’829 000 ¥8'0¢2 000 G9'668 SuUoissaauo] SN Evvs
gL5l9°e 00'Q 06'06E"L G¥'£96'C £9'8L0'1L spms ST CLEbs
erree 000 86611 co'ore 0Z'¥8'l qniD Assyory 9ey .
Z81VLL 000 %19 0Z°981 LOEE0'L slesay siepealiaayd LEvs
000 00’0 000 000 000 uod wod/sispesyisayl o9ey)
BLLLL'Y 000 000 00'¥S BLETL'Y Butsiedpund Uy 'S'H :GE¥/
15’864 o000 000 000 1S'86. qnid youalq vevs
69°9.G'1 000 000 00°0 69945 gn|o usiueds igey/
B6'G8S 00’0 coa 000 8G6'S8G 2oUsIog [eviBololg (ZEv.
BG'0ZE'GOL 0o0'¢ S8'Ees'y 99°/66'89 8L79v0 LY Bld [LEVL
EIP6L6 000 0oQ 000 £OV6L6 diysse|oyos ejd 0er.L
co0 000 oo 000 000 B00C 1O S8B|ID BEVL
00008 000 000 000 00°00S 910c 10 sse|D ‘ggvL
00'00S 000 00Q 000 00" 005 GLOZ 1O ssB|D ‘Gevs
JAAc T4 000 coo 000 iv'9za'l PLOC 40 SSB[D pEvS
£1'599°S 000 0oQ 000c LLGY9S €L0C JO SSEID gers
000 000 000 0oC 000 ZL0Z 3O SSBID Zekd
co0 00°C Co0 000 000 LLGZ JO SSBID L Egvs
coo 00°C c0'0 000 000 0L0c 3O Sse|D [02vL
asue|eg Buipuy juswisnipy  sainypuadx3 sydiaaay soueeg BujusdQ 1walold

saAaY (gL Bel junosoy

£1-Z | AoN Buipua pouad 10}

¥ 10 7 sbed QlW LZ g4 Mewng Jaunsead) Wd 5561
§8004N {e1-Z1 Ad) ‘a's D esoweuy ZLoZL L



1G'88Y'2iC
L588Y'TLT

FE86E"L
asue|eg Buipu3y

t jo ¢ ebed
88004N

000
000

000
sunsnlpy

80°Zv9'Ee 9/°0£9'6L 1 68°667'98L {10} pung

80°cro'ce 9/ 0£9'6L1 686617981 [B10} SaliAIDY (0L Be junodoy

000 000 rE86E"L wooy Wbiap 11292
sainypuadxg sydianay asuejeg Bujuado 1osfoig

s21Al0Y (0| Bel Junoooy

£1-Z1 ACN Buipua pouad 1o}
aLlW LZ a4 Aewaung Jainseas) Wd §5:6%:1
(£1-71 Ad) 'Q'S'D eSOWeRUY zLoz/LLizL



November 1, 2012 - November 30, 2012

CODE DESCRIPTICN

November 1, 2012 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

$ 73,020.20

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Aduit Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 Staie Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement

4558 Team Nutrition Grant
4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10
6100 Capitaf Gontribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ata Carte Food
639 Commadities

852 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

November 30, 2012 Fund Equity Balance

2.30
32,998.10

1,122.30
1,364.80

45527
2,328.60
576,27
762.44
103.65
4,268.09
23,422.59

§7,405.41

254.87
35,167.13
2. 564.73
2,951.22
2,473.42
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,525.71
23,272.83
835.65
0.00

0.00

69,045.57

NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

YTD

$ 100,489.05

YTD
Receipts

1113
131,439.23
0.00
6,856.15
0.00
5,146.55
0.00
1,364.66
10,154,20
576.27
4,309.43
203.46
5,834.89
51,909.04
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

217,795.01

YTD
Expenses

764.61
84,131.21
6,039.32
7.116.31
12,458.46
0.00
2.285.38
186.05
145.83
11,388.74
116,703.13
4,673.08
0.00
1,000.00
0.00

0.00

246,904.02

71,380.04



uiBie JoN 2jeq-01-1ea) (81°209'r3)
sosuxdxg ejeq-o)-1eas €6 /9601
SaNUBAIY AJeq-0l-iLaN G2 'GOL'001

MOSNIVY

(£ 689718}

80°1L8¥'90L

JONYIvd

20'915°62
¥.'80F'81
L5 veee
FLBLLL
174
08'8LZ'L
£5e8l't
9z'99%'L
L1958
90°£G40¢2
00085t
¥.'928'9)
000
sasuadxg sanudsay
ajed aeqg
of YJuow O] juow

F1YA-OL-"v3IA NIDOHYIW L3N MOGNIVYH
HINOW JHL HO4 NIEdWIN L3N MOSNIVY
S3SN3dX3 MOANIVH TV.LO0L

SINNIATY MOSNIVH TY.LOL
SUDISSILUPY 718
juawdinb3 18RO 682
alempieH pajeiay- Yyoal £l
SIEMPOS PRIBIPH-YDS ] 75D
poo4 paseyaind LEg
YO 8LY
18ABI] 08S
Buisiiaapy O¥g
Jowuyauoyd Zes
W g o Juswdinb3 gcy
W g W Buping zey
suoneasiBay 1eg
aouelnsy| yyesH £/2
SY3di 1£Z
wold 022
aUIMBAD €61
IOAA 21eD KB 161

aNUanay SNO3URIBOSIN 6661
S3IMSS BIEIPIUD O¥8L
MOGNIVY

uoneuoq 061
aquejeg e Aed Z10Z ‘L JaquisaoN
NOILdI4DS3a 3a02
Z10Z "1 ¢ 19qISACN - Z1.0Z | 12quaAoN

£102-¢10C
SWVYHOO0Hd 3HYD Avd



£67656'96%

uiBiel 19N 2eq-ol-teap 96'97L'G1E

sosuadxy 8jeq-c1-1e6A 80 L9L°9F1S @L101'LLY)

sanuanay ajeq-ol-1eas ¥0'88Y'Z9L$
:swesboud ||y

ulBiep Jon a1eg-ol-1eaA {8£'58.2°L)

(g5°cp8)
sosuadxg aleg-0l-Iea ¥2STL'S
SaNUBAdY 91BQ-0L-1E3 ) O9'AC6'L
weiBoid 18y y/a105ag [00YS PPN
uiBley 19N a1eG-OL-IBOA Z5SL1'TZ
ZLLEF'E

sasuadxg ajeg-oL-Jea) L6'/90'8E
SaNUaAay 91B(J-0L-1B9A £F €809

183nD sSaA

Aynb3 pung Z10Z ‘L€ JaGWasoN

F1VA-QL-UVYIA - NIDEVIA 13N AVID0Hd 34VO Avd V101

80'C¥9'8E

6L ZF¥L

Skoe

££°001

L LLE'L

sasuadxy

Zere9'L

GlL'e9Z
59°¢7¢l

0990t
98'L0v
ge'eg9t

ezeLl'e

Z6'1ZV'6e

#9865

000

¥9'86S

sanuaAay

591101

888
000
oo'¢

9920101

- NI9YYIW L3N WYHO0Hd 34VD AVA V101
S3SNIdX3 TWIOL

S3NN3IATH TVIOL

ILVQ-OL-¥Y3IA NIDHVYIN L3N H314v/3H0438 T00HIS 31aai
HLNOW 3HL 404 NIDdYN 13N Y¥314v/AH0439 100HOS 37AAIW

S3ISNIAXT TOOHIS FTAAIW TYLOL
SINNIAIH TOOHIS T1AAIN TYLOL
SUOISSILPY ¥19
wswdinb3 PWIO 664
poo-4 paseydind g9
18410 819
13nBl] 0BG
Buisisapy 0FS
SHadl 1EZ
¥Old 022
alupaAD €01
Ivop a1eD Aeq L6
DNuUBASY ISIW 6661
S0IAISS BIBOPIND 0F8L
weaboad 1ayyraiojeg 10043 9PRIN

J1IVYA-OL-HYIA NIDHYW L3N YSCWYNY-LS3N0 SA
HAINOW SHL HO4 NIDYYW 1IN YSOWYNY - 1S3ND SAIM
SISNIIXT VSOWYNY-1LSIND SAIM TWLOL
SINNIATH YSOWVYNY - LSIND SAIM TVL0L
SUQISSIWPY $i8
uswidinbg 18RO BEL
alempleH pale[ax-Uosl $gs
poo4 paseyund L£9
BYIO 219
|2nBI] 085
uoneuodsuel| Juspnis LLG
QoURINSU| YjeaH L7
Su3adl Leg
Yolud 022
JUPBAO €61
1IopA IR AR L6
jsaiap 016
anuanay snNoaU0sIW 6661
$TNAIDG JO ST(BS JIBYIO BSEL
$IDIAS BIRIPIUD OV8I
183N0 SAIM
ZL0Z ‘1€ JaquaacN - Z10Z | JaqusAoN

(AL FATARITA
SWYHOO0Hd IHVD AVd



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



10Z/1¢/C1
AJ21R1paUIuI]
AJarerpauuu]

AdjeIpauul]

AJorRTpaUIUI]

AJorerpawuuay

CARAL(QUE K|

[eUOSIag
[euosiag
[euosiag

UORO)) DAUN[OA

[oro)) I32JUN[OA

uonsoJ uadp

NOSVIE

ISALI( N0y PEIUCD US[[V
IBWINg — JOJRUIPIOO) IJUI]) SSAUI] spaqoy JoIrog
yoroD J[0n SHID ANSIEA pedy A uead
NOLLYNDISHY

yoro)) [[eqiedseq SHID JURISISSY JyesnH BPIAL
yoeo)) SUINSAIA JURISISSY ey AT

AVINORNAND-VALXA/DONIHIOVOD

Aep Jad snoy ¢'¢ — 101edNnpaRIRJ
uoneonpq [eads [[1H 1S AQIa[[r3y-ouAef S95B1],
AIVLS AHIISSVTII

AAVLS QILLAAD

LOHCHNS/ DA’ T

CT/LT/TT — SINTINLSOrdyv % SINHIWLINIOddY TANNOSHHAd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



. MR i ———
Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes
3500 J Street SW No. 12.01

Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, 1A 52404 Fax: 3119-365-9362
PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 12/17/2012
LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: December Status Report
ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
1.000 QPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.027 NEW 12/13/201. SCCI-CED KL

The Civil Engincer was on site Wednesday, and hopes to have the Sitework Punch List published by the end of the week, or by
Monday at the latest. | have been pushing and prodding the contractors to get the punch list items completed and have the Architect
scheduled to be on site December 20, 2012 to review what has been completed.

2.000 OFN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.144 NEW 11/28/201 12/17/201; ACSD BD
Review and approve Change Management Issue Number 55262 Sitc Concrete Changes Proposal Requests 30 & 31.

WP 328 Exterior Concrete Paving and Sidewalks: Eggleston Concrete Contractors, Inc - Change Order No. 5 Along Old Dubuque
Road, modify the layout of the paving at the driveway throats, and at the added turn lane as shown on Attachment Nos. C1, C2, and
C3 to Proposa Reguest No. MPC-30 dated July 9, 2012. Owner requested modifications to the bus loop driveway, which modifies
how the buses will stack as shown in Proposal Request MPC-31 dated July 17, 2012, and additional paving added per field
modifications to the loading dock drive lane (pulled the curb line back approximately 3', resulting in additional paving), plus an
Owner added 8' wide, 6' decp by 4" dumpster pad by the transformer (§400.00). This change order started at a $8,215.00 add to
Egaleston and after a final review with the Architect and Construction Manager resulted in an ADDto their contract in an amount of
$1,200.00.

This change order will be funded with monies from Contingency with approval of the Board.

2.145 NEW 12/4/2012 12/14/201. ACSD BD

The Board of Directors approved the purchase of nine (9) carbon filters for the vent stacks on Arca's A & D, to be provided and
installed by Dubuque Plumbing at a price of $100 each. The filters quoted were unavailable so they had to purchase some slightly
more expensive units, the additional cost will not be passed on to the Owner, but the filter media for the upgraded filters is also
slightly more expensive. The replacement filter media is approximatety $20 per filter cartridge, but is estimated to last 2 - 3 years.
The filters are scheduled to deliver 12/10/12.

This purchase will be processed off of an invoice and be funded from Contingency.

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.025 NEW 4/5/2011 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of all Change Documents By Change Management Number.

Also attached is a spread sheet listing all of the change orders, and providing a total cost of the change orders $521,607.83. Total cost
of change orders excluding soils issues 55205, 55206, 35248, and 55249 = -$1,797.55.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 12/12/2012

Kevin Lauver

Expedition ®



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 12.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 12/17/2012

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: December Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

4.000 OFN

SCHEDULE UPDATE

4.025 NEW 3/23/2011 SCCI-CED KL

First contracts awarded on 3/23/11
Final Occupancy achieved on 11/29/12

5.060 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE
5.025 NEW 12/13/201. 12/17/201. SCCI-CED K1

Area A, B & C: Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00022,
Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00022 in General Conditions is $28,689.03.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00022 in Contingency is $55,968.52,
Approval of Change management Issues 55262 will provide a balance of $54,768.52 in Contingency.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00022 in Reimbursables is $52,644.62.

Area D - FEMA Safe Room: Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00008.
Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00008 in General Conditions Non FEMA is $54,947 98.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00008 in General Conditions FEMA is $29,053.16.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00008 in Reimbursables is $1,735.48.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 12/12/2012

Kevin Lauver

Expediion B Page 2of 2



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Job No: 511006

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

By Change Management Number

Date: 12/10/2012

Project No: 511006 Page: 10f6
Change Management Number : 55201

Type issue To Vendar From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00001 41412011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APF $8,369.00
co SEEDORF ACSD 00001 S5/5/20%1 Value Engineering 511006-04A APP {$20,902.00)
co GARLING  ACSD 00004 4/4/2011 Value Engineering 511006-06A APP {%8,369.00)
co CONT ACSD 00003 5512011 Value Engineering 511008-01D APP $20,902,00
co CONT ACSD 00015 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006-010 APP $11,340.00
co ABW ACSD 00003 /2672011 Value Engineering 511006-08C APP {$11,340.00)
Change Management Number : 55202

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co GEN ACSD 0coo1 41612011 Temparary Electrical Service §11006-01C APP (5016,00)
cO ACMEELEC ACSD oooo1 4/6{2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-26A APP $816.00
Change Management Number : 55203

Type Issue Ta Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numher  Status Spec Seclion Cost
cO SCCI-CED ACSD 00001 412/2011 Construction Manager Fee / 511006-01A APP $16,668.00
co CONT ACSD 00002 4112/2011 Construction Manager Fee # 511006-01D ARF {$16,668.00)
Change Management Number: 55204

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSED 00G04 52412011 Rev. to Structural Detait 25/f 511006-010 APP ($82.35)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00001 5/24/2011 Rev. to Structural Detait 25/ 511006-05A APP $82.35
Change Management Number : 55205

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Numher Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00003 7172011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP ($7,788.48)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00001 5/31/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP $100,000.00
co CONT ACSD [slaleluls] 72010 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP §7,708.48
co CONT ACSD 00005 6/1/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511008-01D APP ($100,000.00)
Change Management Number : 55206

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Gontract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD oooo04 7112011 Bldg Pad Scil Stabilization & 511006-31A APF ($17.697.59)
co CONT ACSD o010 71172011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-01D APP $17,697.59
co CONT ACSD 00006 6/1/2011 Bidg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-01D APP {$357,118.46)
Cco RICKLEFS ACSD 00002 6/1/2011 Bldg Pad Soft Stabllization 8 511006-31A APP $357,118.46
Change Management Number : 55207

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00007 8132011 Structural Revisfons - Found 511006-01D APE ($15,710.00)
co KE FLAT  ACSD Qo001 6/8/2011 Structural Revisions - Found 511006-03A APP $15,710.00
Change Management Number : 55208

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor MNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cQ CONT ACSD 00008 6/13/2011 WP 08B-Overhead Colling £ 511006-01D APP (36086.00)
co GARLING  ACSD 00002 &/13/2011 WP 08B-Overhead Coiling T 511006-06A APP $55,606.00
Change Management Number ;55209

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Thle Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00001 7201 Sheet Meiat Flashing & Trire 511006-078 APP ($3,227.25)
COo CONT ACSD 00011 7112014 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trir 511008-010 APP $3.227.25
Change Management Numbker : 55210

Type [ssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 000085 8/11/2011 Storm Drain Line W1 511006-31A APP $3.003.20
cQ CONT ACSD 00012 8/41/2011 Storm Drain Line U1 511008-01D APP {$3,003.20)

Expedition®

Repori R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Job No: 511006

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents
By Change Management Number

Date: 12/10/2012

Project No: 511006 Page: 20f6
Change Management Number: 55211

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD Q0013 9/15/2011 Delete Basketball Backstop  5131006-010 APP $1,700.00
of0] IOWADIRE ACSD 00001 91572011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-11B APP ($1.700.00)
Change Management Number : 55212

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co MFC ACSD 00001 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis 511006-08E APP ($267.00)
co GONT ACSD 00014 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revic 511006-01D APP 5267.00
Change Management Number; 55213

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcQ SEEDORF ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-04A APP ($9,021.00)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00002 9130/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-05A APP $6566.18
co GARLING ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls : 511006-068A APP $332.00
co CONT ACSD 00016 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-01D APP $8.022.82
Change Management Number : 55214

Type Issue To Yendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD Qco17 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution 511006-01D APP {$900.00)
Co SEEDORF ACSD 000c3 /3012011 Damproofing Substitution 511006-04A APP $000.00
Change Management Number 1 55215

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD ooo18 93072011 Add Fig Block At Deck Bear 511008-01D APF ($1,300.00}
co SEEOCRF  ACSD 00004 9/30/2011 Add Fig Block At Deck Bear 511006-04A APP $1,300.0¢
Change Management Number : 55216

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title GContract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00019 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-01D APP ($3,951.20)
CO DP&H ACSD 00001 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-22A APP $3,951.20
Change Management Number: 55217

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDQRF ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm  511006-04A APP $690.19
co CONT ACSD 00020 10/2312011 Damproofing Area D-Comm. 511006-010 APP ($690.19)
Change Management Number : 55218

Type Isswe  To Vendor From Vendor Numbwgr Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cQ CONT ACSD 0002t 10/23/2011 Score Tavle Interface at Ble: 511006-01D APP ($779.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00002 10/2372011 Score Table Interface at Ble: 511006-26A APP $779.00
Change Management Number : 55219

Type lssue  To Vendor ¥From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 101232011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-23A APP 5642.85
co CONT ACSD 00022 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-010 APP {$642.85)
Change Management Number; 55220

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Madify Ductwork-Corridor A- 511006-23A APP ($789.00}
co CONT ACSD 00023 102372011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-010 APP $789.00
Change Management Number : 55221

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00024 101232011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A 511006-01D APP (55,160.13)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00003 10/23/2011 Madity Ductwork-Corridar A° 511006-05A APP 5864 47
co KW ACSD 00001 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridar A 511006-01D1 APP $1.410.28
cCo GARLING  ACSD 00004 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Carridor &° 511008-06A APP $1,218.00

Expediticnm

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Job No: 511006

Anamgsa Community School District

All Change Documents
By Change Management Number

Date: 12/16/2012

Project No: 511006 Page: dofé
Change Management Number : 55221

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00003 10/23/2011 Maodify Ductwork-Corridor A© 511006-23A APP $1,647.368
Change Management Number : 55222

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00025 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Atig 511006-01D APP $2,100.060
CG GARLING  ACSD Q0005 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Fanel Alig 511006-06A ARP ($2,100.00}
Change Management Number : 55223

Type {ssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00004 114420114 Move Fire Lane 6.25° To Thi 511006-05A APP §549.25
co EGGCONC ACSD G0001 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-32B APP $1.800.00
GO RICKLEFS ACSD 0006 11/4/2011 Mgove Fire Lane 6.25' To Tht 511006-31A APP $840.50
co CONT ACSD 00026 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-01D AFPP ($3,189.75)
Change Management Number : 55224

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD Q0003 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-26A APP $1,364.00
co CONT ACSD 00027 11452011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-01D APP {$753.13}
co SEEDORF ACSD 00006 11/4/2011 Add Electical @ FCS B101, 511008-04A AFPP $203.13
co GEISLER  ACSD 00004 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006.23A APP ($814.00}
Change Management Nummber : 55225

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO CONT ACSD 00028 11/6/2011 Reroute 8" QST @ 8110 & (¢ 511006-01D APP ($206.00)
co SEEDORF  ACSD G0007 1116/2011 Reroute 6" OST (@ B110 & ( 511006-04A APP $6842.00
co DP&H ACSD 0002 11/6/2011 Reroute 67 OST @ B110 &t 511006-22A APP {$636.00)
Change Management Number: 55226

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titla Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO GCONT ACSD 00029 11/6/2011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R: 511006-01D APP $560.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00005 11/6/2011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R 511006-23A APP ($560.00)
Ghange Management Number : 55227

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00030 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511008-010 APP $300.0¢
co IOWADIRE ACSD 0000z 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-118 APP {$300.00)
Change Management Number : 55228

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD G0031 121272011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-01D APP $226.00
cO ACMEELEC ACSD 0004 12112/201% Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-26A APP {$225.00)
Change Management Number - 55229

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00032 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestil 511006-01D APP $484.00
co GARLING  ACSD 00008 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestitn  511006-06A AFP {$682.00}
co FEAKER  ACSD 00001 /962012 Delete Wall Panel in VestibL 511006-09A APP $196.00
Change Management Number: 55230

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status 3Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00033 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork - Corridar 4 511008-01D APP {$690.00}
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00005 1/9/2012 Modify Ouctwork - Corridor / 511006-26A APP $124.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00006 12012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor £ 531006-23A APP (§427.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00003 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork - Carridor £/ 511006-04A APP 5093.00

Expeditiorgy

Reporl R_CHG_08



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Job No: 511006

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents
By Change Management Number

Date: 12/10/2012

Project No: 511006 Page: 4 0of 6
Change Managerment Number : 55231

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00034 1192012 Gas Meter Crash Guards 511006-010 APP {$300.00)
co EGGCONC ACSD 00002 1/9/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards 511006-32B AFPP $300.00
Change Management Number: 55232

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO CEDARVS ACSD 00005 213/2042 AT128.Operable Partition & B 511006-05A APP $2,801.59
co GARLING  ACSD ooooy 2M3/2G12 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-06A APP $1,779.00
co CONT ACSD 00035 2M13/2012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-01D APP {$4.476.19)
cO ABW ACSD 00002 21372012 A128-Operable Padition & € 511006-09C APP ($104.40)
Change Management Number : 55233

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cast
0] CEDARVS ACSD 00006 2132012 Site Plan Revisions - Area [ 511008-05A APP ($3,067.48)
co EGGCONC ACSD 00003 2/13/2012 Site Plan Revisions - Area & 511006-328 APP ($9,279.00}
CoO CONT ACSED 00036 21372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area C 511006-01D APP $12.346.48
Change Management Number; 55234

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00037 21372012 A154 - Retocate Ladder to v 511006010 APP {$450.00)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00007 211312012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to k' 511006-05A APP $450.00
Change Management Number : 55235

Type Issue To Yendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO CP&H ACSD 0c003 2r2012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-22A APP $1,529.00
co CONT ACSD 00038 izi201z Add Gas Range Connection 511006-01D APP ($1.6089.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00008 3M12{2012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-26A APP $170.00
Change Management Number: 55236

Type Issue  To Vendor Frem Vender Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
(Mo} CONT ACSD 00039 3/14/2012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006-01D APP {$1,474.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00007 3/14/2012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach  511006-26A APP $1,474.00
Change Managetment Number : 55237

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Nurmber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00040 4/18/2012 Eliminate Detail 35/S4,1- A1 511006-010 APP 5884 .48
co CEDARVS ACSD 00G08 4/1942012 Eliminate Detail 35/54.1- A1 511006-05A APP ($884.48)
Change Management Number: 55238

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbher  Status Spec Section Cost
co COMMFLR ACSD 00001 51212012 Araa D - Contract Adjustmer  511006-09B APP $975.00
co EGGCONC ACSD 00004 51212012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 511006-32B APP $1,700.00
co ABW ACSD 00003 5i2i2012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 511006-08C APP $2,975.00
Co TRISPRNK ACSD Qo001 5722012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 511006-21A APP $13,668.00
co AREAD ACSD 00001 5/2/2012 Area D - Contract Adjustrmer  511008-50A APP ($19,318.00})
Change Management Number ; 55239

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ABW ACSD 00604 51212012 Delete Acoustical Sealant  511006-09C APP ($569.70)
co CONT ACSD 00041 51212012 Delete Acousticat Sealant  511006-01D APP $569.70
Change Management Number: 55240

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ve; GE{SLER  ACSD Q0002 5/2/2012 WP 07B Additional Labor He 511006-078 APP {$3,560.00)
ca CONT ACSD 00042 5/2/2012 WP (7B Additional Labor ¢ 511006-01D APP $3,560.00

Expediticn®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Ce., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 12/10/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 50f6
Change Managemant Number : 55241

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title GContract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ca AREAD ACSD 00002 51172012 Speciat Systems Area D 511006-50A APP {$22,410.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00008 5M11/2012 Special Systems Area D 511006-26A APP $22,410.00
Change Management Number @ 55242

Type lssue To Vendor From Vender Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00043 53112012 Tile A104 from 5-6 to 7'-0" ¢ 511006-01D APP ($950.00)
co COMMFLR ACSD 00002 5/31/2012 Tile A104 from 56" to 7°-0"  511006-09B APP $950.00
Change Management Number : 55243

Type Issue Toe Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00007 6/14/2012 Mech A154 Electrical Equipr 511008-23A APP $937.25
CC CONT ACSD 00044 6/14/2012 Mech A154 Electricat Equipr 511006-01D APP ($937.25)
Change Management Number: 55244

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEN ACSD 00062 6/25/2012 Area D HVAC Controls 511006-01C APP ($25,719.38)
Co GEISLER  ACSD oo0ocs B/25/2012 Area D HVAC Controls 5%1006-23A APP $25,719.28
Change Management Number: 55245

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbker  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00045 6/25/2012 Repaint Hollow Metal Frame 511006-01D APP ($1,680.00}
cQ FEAKER  ACSD 00002 6/25/2012 Repaint Hollow Metal Frame 511006-09A APP $1,650.00
Ghange Management Numbar: 55246

Type I$sus  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  AGSD 00009 7112012 Fire Dampers - Kiln B151 511006-23A APP $1,199.45
co CONT ACSD 00045 72012 Fire Dampers - Kiln B151 511006-01D APP ($1,199.45)
Change Management Number : 55247

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numher  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00047 8/3/2012 Sprinkler Connection to Ans  511006-010 APP ($1,306.00)
co TRISPRNK ACSD 00002 8/3{2012 Sprinkler Connection to Ans  511008-21A APP $1,306.00
Change Management Number: 55248

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD o007 8152012 Groundwaier at Drainage Sv 511006-31A APP $28,686.00
co CONT ACSD 00048 8152012 Groundwater at Drainage Sv 511008-01D APP {$28,666.00)
Change Management Number : 55249

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00008 82712012 Groundwater Issue Continue 511006-31A APP $63,086.99
Cco CONT ACSD 00049 8/2772012 Groundwater Issue Continue  511006-11D APP {$63,086.99)
Change Management Number : 55250

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00050 B/27/2012 Modify Bus Loop Grading  511006-01D APP (51,410.00)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00009 Bi27/2012 Madify Bus Loop Grading  511008-31A APF $t,410.00
Change Management Number: 55251

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEM ACSD Qo003 82772012 Dish Return Stainless Steel  511006-01C AFP ($230.00)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00010 82712012 Dish Return Stainless Stegt  511006-23A APP $230.00
Change Management Number : 55254

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co KE FLAT  ACSD 00002 8/10/2012 WP 03A Unused Over Exca 511006.03A APP {$22,050.00)

Expaditiond

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 12/10/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 6of6
Change Management Number: 55254

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00051 91072012 WP 03A Unused Over Exca 511006-010 APP $22,050.00
Change Management Number : 55255

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00052 9/10/2012 Upgrade Gym Floor Vapor B 511006-010 APP {$2,519.00)
co MFC ACSD 00002 9/10/2012 Upgrade Gym Floor Vapor B 511006-08E APP $2,519.00
Change Management Number: 55258

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cQ GARLING AGSD 00008 9/20/2012 WP 06A Unused Carpentry . 511006-06A APP ($26,505.00)
ca CONT ACSD 00053 92012012 WP 0GA Unused Carpentry . 511006-01D APP $26,505.00
GChange Management Number : 55257

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00009 10/3/2012 WP 04A Unused Labor Hou  511006-04A APP (313,475.70)
co CCNT ACSD 00054 10/3/2012 WP 04A Unused Labor Hou 511006010 APP $13,475.70
Change Management Number: 55258

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Nurmber  Status Spec Section Cost
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00003 101772012 Install Volleyball Floor Sleev 511006-11B AFP $1,800.00
co CONT ACSD 00055 10/17/2012 Install Volteyball Floor Sieev  511006-01D APP {$1,800.00)
Change Management Number : 55259

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Gontract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00056 10/17/2012 Temp Power Trailer Relocat 511006-01D APP ($812.00)
cO ACMEELEC ACSD 00009 106/17/2012 Temp Power Trailer Relocat 511006-26A APP $912.00
Change Management Number: 55260

Type lssue  To Vendar From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co CONT ACSD 0o0s7 10/22/2012 Additional Finish Coats - Gy. 511006-01D APP ($3,802.00}
Cco MFC ACSD ooon3 10/22/2012 Additional Finish Coats - Gyr 511008-03E APP $3,802.00
Change Management Number : 55261

Type Issue  To Vaendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ol¢] CONT ACSD 00058 11/5/2012 WP O7A Metal Reofing Unut 541006-01D APP $2,968.00
co GIESE ACSD 00001 11/5/2012 WP 07A Mefal Roofing Unut 511006-07TA APP ($2,968.00)
Change Management Number : 55262

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CC CONT ACSD 00058 11/28/2012 Site Conecrete Changes PR 1 511006012 NEW {$1,200.00)
Co EGGCONC ACSD 00005 11/28/2012 Slte Concrete Changes PR 511006-328 NEW $1,200.00

Expeditiond

Report R_CHG_09



00'6LL8 00'6L.$ 01}09(3 BWOY W9Z dAA sJeyoes|g JO MOy dO] Je doBpS)U| SIge L 81008 818§
00'069$ 00°069% Aiuosel JH10pa9s vH) di lepd uowiwo - ( eary Buyooidweq /1265
0Z'156'¢s 0Z'156°E$ Buiguinid snbngnq :vzzZ dM [ ealy uielq Wwiols 91255
0000€'L$ 00°00€'L$ AIuOSB HI0pa9s YH0 dAA silep Buueeg x08( 1e 3ooig Bunocod ppy 51255
00'006% 00°006$ Auosep JHopaag Wp0 dM uonnsgns Buyoocidwed #1255
00'ZEES 00Zees uononjsuod Bulues 'y90 dM
81'999% 81'999% 18915 A8j|BA JBPRD VG0 dM
00'1.20'6%- 00°'1.20'6%- AIUOSEI JHOPRSS WP) dM 716 1€ Silepn Woo.isay Sjeullla] £1256
00 L92$- 00°292$- Bunanog 1004 JSBMPIN 1360 dM UOISIABY PIOYSBIY | JOO|d POOM ZL2SS
00°00L'L$- 00°00L'L$- Juawdinb3 02i1Q emo| 1AL L dAA dojsxoeq (|leg Jexsed sje(aqQ |12
02'€00'€S 0Z'€00'€$ Buneaeax3 sjppioly WLE dAA LN U Ul WIolS 01285
§TLZT'ES TR AR S WQd3 - sieyloig J9s199 190 dM suoIsiARy Wiy g Buyse|d [e1alN 198US B0ZSS
00°909% 00'909$ uogonJsuo) BuleD 190 dM JooQ BuipoD peauisrQ 880 dM 802SS
00°002'GL$ 00'004'GL$ HOMe|d I3 VEQ dM SUOREPUNO - SUDISIARY [BIMONIS L0ZSS
[8'02Z¥'6EES Buieaeox3 sjEpiol 'WLE dAA il 8 UCHEZI|IqeIS |10S Ped Bulpling 90zss
AN RAS 3 Bupeaeox3 ooy vLE dM Buusiemaq youss| desq 50ZSS
5e'28$ 6£'Z8% 18915 ABjIBA JEPSD 'WS0 dM S/5Z Ilejeq [eJNISNAS O ‘ASY $0ZGS
008899 00'889'91 Jswisnipy @a4 siabeuepy uononsUOD £02SS
00°918$ DMIDBIT AWOY YGZ AL 91BN IND 0 [edijosl] Aetodwa ] 10j 09 03 3BuBYD - YN 20256
00 0%E‘LL- 00°0bE' Li- uINgusem Aq SoUsNodY 1060 dM
00'69€'8- 00'69¢'8- uofjoniisue) bulieD yoQ dM
00'206°02- 00'206'02- AluoseN J10pPass PO dAA Bunasuibuz aniea L0Zss
SUOIID3400 S|I0S
INOUIM 1S0D 1800 HOLOVHINOD anss|

fousbunuon o) senss| Juawabeuely abueyn



00'6.Z'6%"
8¥'290'c$-

OF 0L $-
00'644°1%
65°108Z%

00°062Z¢
00'00¢€$

000¥L$
00¥2i$
00'€66%
00°L2¥$-

00'86L%
00'289%-

00'62Z%-
00°00€$-
00'095%-

00'9£9$-
002¥8%

00 #18%-
£l e0Ts
00¥9E°LS

ST 6¥SS
0G'0¥8%
00°008'1$
00004 'Z$-
8z 0L¥'i$
008LZ'L$
Ly'v788%
8L LP9'LS
00'68.%-

G8'2ras

00'6.2°6%-
8y L90°€$-

oF v01$-
006LL°LS
6G°108'C$

00°052$
00'00€$

00°0vL$
00¥ZLS
00'€66$
00°L2v$-

00'861$
00C89%-

00°6Z2%-
00°00€%-
00'095¢%-

00 9£9%-
00'2p8s

00'¥L8%-
€l e0es
00 #9E° LS

GZ 6758
0G'0v8%
00'008'L$
00001 '2%-
8z OLr'LS
Qo8lz'Ls
L7'¥88%
8EL¥9'LS
00'68.%-

Gg'cros

alaIounn) uo)ssiibg :qzZe dan
(9813 ABlleA 1epaD) 'WG0 dM

wnquseps Aq soIsnoay (D60 dM
uonanisuoD Bultesy wad dAA
18815 A8)[eA JepaD (VS0 dM

Haww3 Ddy
aja10uon uolsa|Bbg :gzs dM

HaWw3 D4y
J1308|3 BWIY ST dM

Auosep JHopsag vpQ dii
OVAH - Siayjosg J8jsi99 VEZ dM

Bunuied Jexead w60 dM
uoionsuon Buies wa0 dM

JLRD8I] aWidY WIZ dM
awdinby 1020 emo) gL 1L dA
OVAH - s18yloig 18199 Ve dM

Buiquinid anbngnQ :vzz dM
AIUOSEIN JHOPRSS VPO dM

OVAH - 818Y)0Jg I8ISI90) WYEZ dM
AUOSBI JHOPBSS 'WF0 dM
2143093 SWIY w9z dM

(9815 ASlIBA JBPa0) VG0 dM
Buneaeox3 sjapiolY YLE dM
sjaiou0g uoysalbby :gze dm

uofionisuoD Buled oo dM
Buyooidisjepn suey

uopanjsucg fuipes 'veo dm
|881g A8lleA JEPaD WSD dM
IVAH - Siayjoig JBISIZ) 'WEZ dM
IVAH - 8184joig 18iSI80) 'YEE dM

OVAH - sJayjolg Je|siesy ‘WEZ dM

Q BaJy SUOISINSY UB|d NS EETSS

peauyyIng ¢ uohiued aiqesaddp 8ZLY ZEZ5S

sjuswnaog abueys |y Uo pajsi JON - JapIQ aseyoing
Spleng Useug J19 SED L£265

sjusWwnoo sbueyn |y UC pa)si 1ON - JapIQ 8seysing

0§V JopluoD - siomiong AIPON 0£ZSS

B LY 9INQISSA Ul [BUBd [[BM 319180 62255
SbLY Je SUOISIABLY [20L3081T JoAIQ PUBH 81918Q 8Z2SS
SUOISIASY UIELIND JapIAIQ WRD /2258

uclielpey sgni ul4 0) SUCISIASY Q2255

6010 2 0118 ® (MOjUSAQ ulel] wWiIcIS) 1SO 0 SINCISY GZ258

sued 1sneyx3 91918q ‘1018 S04 © 18219813 PPY ¥ZT5S

1S9 8L 03 198} GT'0 BUeT alld A0 €225
JuswuBlly [UBd oS /eIoRS [BIOW 22255

sjuswinoog abueyd |1y Uo Pa1si JON - 19pIQ aseysing

£ZLY J0puIoD - iomong ABPOW | ZZ56
GGLY JOPLIOD - YIOMINA APON 0228

££1V BIIAIDG POO - HIOMING AJPOIN 625G



00°505°92$-
00°6L5°C$
00°050'2¢s-

00°0£28$

000i¥'LS

00'90€'L$
Sy66L°LS
00089'L$
BE6LLGTS
GZ'/£6%
00056
00°0LF' T2
00085'€$-
0.'696%-
00004'L$
00'899'€1L$
006/6'2%
00'G/6%

8v ' ¥88%-
00¥iv'L$

000448
00'625'+$

00°05¥$

00'505°92%-
00'6L5°C$
00°050'2ZS-

00'0€Z$

000LP' 1S
66'980'c9$
00'989'82%
00'90€"L$
Gr'661'L3
000891 $
8e'6L2'6Z%
GT LE6%
00°056$
000L¥'Z2$
00'095'€$-
04'695%-
00°00L°}$
00'899°€L$
00'646'C$
00°6.6$

8t ¥88%-
00 PLY LS

00'0LLE
00'625°1$

00°05+$

uonanisuon Buien
Buliaaay) 1004 1sampIy
SOMIEI] I

W] NETHETSY

a1210u0n) uoysa|bfig
Buneaeoaxy sjopdIy

Buijeaeox3 spepony
Buneaeoxg sjapony
siepuudg ajes-ug
siaujouq 19|19
Bunuled Jayes
siByjo.g J9|sieg)
slayjoug I2|s180)
Buuooid jeiolawwon
OLJ08Ig By

siayjolg Jalsien
winquseps Ag sansnooy
sjaiou0n uolse|Bifig
siapjuuds eyeys-1]
uIngysepn Aq salsnody
Buloo|4 |erIsWwWoD
|9215 Aslen sepad
o11}08|3 WY

21)08|3 awoy
Buiquun|g snbngng

[oa1g AajeA Jepad

YO0 dAA
-360 dM
YEO dM
VEEC dM

‘g28 dM
MIE dM

Vit dM
WIE dM
Vic dM
YEZ dM
V60 dM
VEZ dM
WET dM
‘960 dM
Vo< dM
‘840 dM
060 dM\
‘g2E dM
Vg dM
2060 dM
‘g460 dM
VS0 dM

V9T dMy

VOC dM
Ve dM

VS0 dM

SINOH Joge g Ajuadie) pasnun vo0 dM 95265
Jauleq 1odep, 1oo|4 WA spesbdn §5255
uoijeABDX] JBAD) PESNUN WEQ dM ¥SZSS

|92)S SSBUIBIS UIMBY Ysig LGZSS

Buipess doo sng AJIPON 0SZSS

panuRUo) anss| 19]EMPUNCIS) 61255

alemg abeulei(] Je JBIEMPUNCID Q4Z5S

[NSUY O} UOIID8uL0n) Jauuds /p2Z6s

LGLE ulty - sisdweq alld 9ress

saweld |29y MOJIoH Juledsy GiZss

S|0HUOD DVAH ( B3JY $1ZSS

uolosIo.d Juswdinb3 [eolioe|d pSLY YIBIN E¥ESS
SOpIS || $MOJ 884U} dn ,9-,G WOy ¥OLY BllL ZPZ8S
Q ealy swWaysAg |e1dedg | pzGs

SINOH Joge [euolippY 8.0 dM 0FZSSs

juejeag |EORSNOYY 818(8(J 6£2SS

juswysnipy 10BIUCD () BAIY 8EZSS
0ZLA/ZSLY - | 'PS/GE Ie1eQ djeuiwl|3 LEZ6S

101G SO sauyoe Buimes - |BJI09I3 PPY 9EZSS

UonIaUUOD abuey SED PPV GETGS

SUUBZZa O} Jappen 9ed0I8Y ¥SIY YEEss



GG LBL'L S £8'/09'425$
00°000'¢$- 00°000°¢$-
00°002°}$ 0000Z'L$
00°9.9'08- 00°'9£9'9%-
00'896'2$- 00'896°C$-
00'208'c$ 00208'c$
o0'ecLes 00'ZL6%
00°008'L$ 00008'L$
0L'Siv'Els- 0L'SLv'ELs-

el

uononisuon uobeidss W10 dA

21810u07) uoisaB63 :9ZE dM

‘09 Buyooy asain) W.L0 dM
Buliaa0n 100 1SaMpIW ‘360 dM
2{4199|3 SIY VI dM
Juawdinb3 j0aiiq emo| 8L L dM

AIUOSEW JI0P39S WP0 dM

uoBejdag - uononpay 994 WO VIO L
g ealy
LE ® OF ¥d sod sabueys sya1ouo) alig 79Zss

9.p'¥$ SONSS| UOHEOYIPOW
SOMIONQ ‘00Z'2$ 202G @Nnss| - {1Q Wol yoed Jipald

SINOK JOge pasnun mczoom 1elaN Y20 dAN L9255
100}4 WAD - 81207 Usiuld [BUCHIPPY 09255
810013y Jolely Jemod dwa] 85755

50A39|S ||EGASIIOA ||BISU| 8555

SINOH Jogen pasnun ¥i0 dM L525S



Y1y [0 ajmpsu

ay 1o P

Jou 51 LOHBUNGHY 3 J1aed5103{0ud IROLRM JUSMUNTOR L) JO UDLIND
‘uoynoesosd |eBse| 0} 10)2(01A 8y} 108[qNE |||M pue sme] yBuAdos ‘g n saje|ofa Bujfdoaojoyd pesud|n (ONINYYM +

oy “oU) “SWeAG

1 O E00.28 PSUSIY JGPUN SIRRULSy jC SN)IEL]

S ETEIS BSUD| PUE [JOWSOP SIth |0 UD{513A JUA1ING 8L} ApdA O]

¥ oy jo d oyl yim peonp uoeqg Eay

paul
ZOLS-9000% " 'C  NOLDNIHSVAL " MUN HIINGAY

Z66L-E0LD WHOA MAN S84 1 'SEYTLIHINY 30 SLNLLLSNI NYITURINY SHL » T661CH « ®VIV » NOLLIOE 661 «  INHWAVd 403 FLYIILLEID ONY NOLLYDITAAY +£6LD LKINADOA VIV

00°0% 0L1bP'296% (%4566 |0E°99E'080°FLE  |000$ Y9°50Y' .89 99'096'266°cLS  [00'808'Lp0'SLE

0008 10'84R°0L% 069'tr 66'6E7'8% o0'o% 00'0$ 86'6Et'83 00'LE'BLE {1o8png) g eauy Y0S
00'0% 00'000'55% 0 00'0% 00'0¢% 00'0% 00 0$ 00'000'55% {186png) Buideospue oze
00'0% 609.2°2¢8 §£Z'56 G6'r0'559$ 00'08% 00 2e0'8% S6'L00' 1798 00° 128" 2898 {91@20u07) upiss|B63) ajesouc) Jopelxy gz¢
00°0% 66'785'28% 000°$6 £1°9.0'695't$  [00°08 00'9h2'9E% £L'DEE'ZES'LE B0'A59°L59'L3 (siebiord) somans it
00'0% (AR A 000'S6 04°Z60°6ZL'LE  [00'08 SLLIG' LIS SSLYSELLLS 00'992'p8L'1$ (oupely awoy) ealgoag 474
00°0% ZFLITZ0LS  |onose 69°95L'EP6'LE  |0O0S 00°05 69°0G1'EVE'LS 1E'82P'SP0' TS (s1pyi0ug 188186)) DYAH vEZ
00°0% 9€'LER'DES 000°66 ¥8'569'285% 00°0% 00°0% ¥8°'669°LRSS 0Z129'819% (uazvog-Buiguinig enbngng) Buigwnd vz
00°0% L9'8SL'1S ¥S8'86 6£°226'663 00'0% 00°0$ £E'226'66% 0O'LBO'LOLS {(1epuudg opmuony BiElS-11 L) epupds vz
0003 00'005' 365 0 00°0% 00'0¢% 00'0% 00'0% DO'00S'9ES (uewdinb3 penq vi) sieyossig azi
00°0% 69'592'68 000'66 SEIF0'9LLS 0008 60'0% GE'LP0'8L1LS DO'ELE'GRLE (SdIA BOP UILIPY 1913810) YIOMase] vzl
00'0% 00SEZ'ES £6E'68 00'59Z'22$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'59Z'42% 00'00$°0ES (uewdinb3z 1enq v} wewdinb3 WAS aLl
00'0% STPEY'ZLS LIE'S8 GL0GL 1628 00'0% 00'598% §/'662'95Z8 00'68.'6928 (swdinbgy o1Beiens) juawdinbz usyouy vl
00'0% 00°S0F'ES 00056 00'669'v9% 00'0% 06'L19'ES 0L'eR0‘L0% 00°001'99% (Buisenos J00|4 Jsampi) Bupoo|4 poo 360
00'0% 6.'96€'0% 816'68 LLBBL LS 00'0$ 00'0$ LL'66L'vLS 06°g8l'ce% (wnqusep Ag sansnooy) sBuijiad [esgsnoay 260
0008 S2'Zra'ss 000°S6 GLZ08°S0LE 00°0% 00°0% 82°20€°G01S 00'SPE'OLLS {Bupoo|4 jearewwoD) sBupsncy Jooid 60
00'0% 06'820'S$ 000°58 01'BY5'56% 00°0% 00°0% 0L EPS'SBS 00°845'001% (Bunuieg sexeed) Buguied V60
00 0% 00'860°'Z1S 0066 00°Z06'622% 00°0% 0008 60'206'6228 00°000'Z¥2% 19 anbnqng) Buizels) 9 $3IIGLIASSY WNUILN)Y vel
00°0% 00022 98% L2226 §4°00F'19P% 00'0% 00'0$ SL'00¥'LOFE G2'0ZY' L6FS {siavpoug Jzpsien) Buyooy Wdd3 a.0
00°0% 05'188'F3 L£8'96 0sOvrL'6rLS 00'0% 00°0$ 05'0rL'6rLS 00'ZZ0' P51 $ {Buyooy esain) Buyooy (18 V0
0004 SE'E90't5% 00056 G0'sLZ'e0o s |o00% 00'0% GO'GLZ'800' LS 00'62Z°1O0'LS (Bupeg) Aguadied a0
00°0% 9L 'SpE'ers 000'S86 TL1S5'0L6% 00'0g 00°056% TL 4092165 88°Z06'096% e/ JEpa) 91810UD] 15808l § [28lS [ednions ¥S0
00°0% 8E'89C'18% 000'56 ¥Z'660'PPS1S  |000% cTGEY' LS VO PLY'ZES LS z929E'529' LS (gopeeg) Luosey vt
00'0% 05'G8Z'ELS #0085 05'¥LE'249% 00°0% 000% 05 #2£'259% 00'099'599% (yiomge|4 3) ajescuog Buiping VED
00°0% 00'0% 00000k |00bLE'028 0008 00°08% 00'v2E'02% 00°7£'0Z$ uonowe Bulpting vZ0
00'0% GL'ors'sas 12248 SEESH'rL LS 0008 00°0% SEESEYLLS 00°000'002$ sasuadxy JeUmQ L0
000 000§ 000001t |69 LEE'SYOS 00°0% 00'0% 69 LEE 'SP 69'LEE'SYIS uonsINboY s 4L0
00'0% 99253 10598 8¢'5GE"LEES 00°0% SEZLLLLS Et'ZPZ'9ZES 00'000'06ES 59|qesINqLIay 10
00'0% 25°'896°65% 629 Er18L'eS 00°0% 00°0% £Y'181'cS G664 B5% fouaBunuog a.o
0008 £0'689°92% 62898 65°GEL'9ZZS 00'0% L¥968'GS 81'6E£2'222% Z9'pee'95Ts SUOIPUOY [l8USS) 310
00'0% 62°L29'9¢% 411766 LLSLE'ELLS 00°0% 00'002'L$ L BLL'90LS 00'000'0548 (dnougy ¥1q) e84 RelyolY g10
00°08% 00°0% 000°00L | 00°999'v9Z% 00'0% 00'0% 00°'899'¢92% 00°899'¢92% (ucBieidag) @84 WD 10

) \ (d+3+1) {2y0d g+
TLVY xwhh 4 (0+0) cmﬂﬁm m.w v %m__ mm% QOMAd SIHY. | NOLLYU1ddY ANIVA ON
ﬂwwm%ﬁﬁ/ mm: oL o, QAL TdINOD ALLNESTHA SNoIATYd WOAd ! gqa1nganos WHOM H0 NOLLITHOSHA AL
HONVIVH V101 STVIHALVIN QHIATdNOD JTEOM
I H I} 4 a a 2 g v
90011S ON IDHI0Wd SULOAITHOAV ‘A1dde Kewr sway su 1o] s8eule)al A]GRLIRA SISYM SIORIUO.) UO [ UUN[0]) as[)
Z10Z/1/21 0L Aorddad "IRI[OP 1SAIEDU J1) 0] PI1LIS 21 SJUNOWR *MO[aq Suenenqe; uf
RIVA NOLLYOITddY ‘poyaens S1 ‘U0IIBIYIIAY) ﬁucmmm $ Jojoru0) Furuleuod
ZTO00 TON NOLLVDI1ddY INAWAVd 404 FLVILALLEAD ANV NOLLVYDI1dd V¥ 'T0LD uswumdod Y]y

SAOvd 140130V £0LO INHINNDOJ VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



SI58LYDIY 30 BIN|FEU| VESNOWY SY} JIBIUOY) Pegiiuied LoU S HOQEULIO SYIDadS{0Ri0)d JNOAIM IUALINDOP B JO USIANPOICY SU] "SILSIRAS B1aABwWIId ©) EQ(1L8 eSUSOI" JEepUN S§
uognossoyd jeBey o) Jolejoa ayi jae{gns ||m pue sme| JubuAdod "5 swE|o)s BujAdosoyoyd pasusapur (ONINYYM

SNJEIS BSLEOI] PUE [UBWADCR SiLj} 10 UCHLIAA JUTLNT SY) AR 0)

Hijary' |0 AImJaL

QL Jo oy d syl g1 Ay

1@ peanpolds! useq S8y OWNION BlYt,
Z6TE-U000T " NOLDNIHS YA AN TN AY

Z661-£0.L9 FACA MAN 121 ‘SLOALIHONY L0 ALMALILSNI NYIFTAY THL « 26610 « OVIY o NOLLIAH 766 »  LNSWAY HOJ ZLYOLILLATD ANV NOLLYII'NAY «£0.L0 LNIWNDOG Yiv
00°0% Z0'PL9°0LL% %6t 68 88°200°PSY'LS 00°0% SZ'$¥8'09% £LZOL'E0r 1S 00'289'+29°' LS
00°0% GEPRO'6S 000°'56 GO'Z09°2LLE 00'0% SF'968'2% 0Z'v0.L'691% 00°2689'181% YINTS (8LI0Y) [BDI093 F48}:r4
00°0% SS'PLO'ZS 000'S6 SF'9.0'67% 0n'0% S6'£€0'2S 05'2P9' iP5 00'LB2'2S% VT 4-Uop {awdy) [eajoe(g LQeg
00'0% GTozZY'es 00066 §4°860'6G9% 00'0% 00'0% §.'860'59% 00°'525'89% Y34 (19199} 2vAH ZQce
00'0% gLgLe'1s 00086 5Z°955'pES 00'0% 00'0% §Z'955'vES 00'SLC'9EE YWIS-UoN (Jei8ea) OYAH 1QeT
000% 00'084'L$ 00066 00°0Z8'EES 00'0% 00'0LL LS ool 2es 00'009'SES vINZ4 (uszuodBuiquinig baq) Buiquinid zaee
000 00'0£9'2% 000°56 00'0EL'05% 00°0% 00'595'2% 00'551'8t% 00 00F'ess Y3 J-uaN (uezuodBuiqunig bag)Buiqunig 1qQee
000t 0S'LyBS 00056 0S20L'91$ a0'0% 00'0% 05°20L'91L% 00'056'al$ -UoN (semply 1suo? suodsg) juswdinby WAS ail
00'0% 52686523 000°96 G1'G8E'6YS 00'08 00°0% GL'GRE'BYS 00'586'L6% YNSS-UoN (4 1ensswwen) sBupaacy 20014 HE0
00'0% 0009:% 000°56 ooy vi$ 00°0% 00'0% 00 OkF LS 00092'sL S wiNT4-uoN (Jexesd) Bupued 960
a0 0% OL'vri% 000°56 08 28L'F1$ 00'0% 06'9682'€1$ 00ZFes 00'ZBR 'S |4-uoN {ppe uostepuy) Bupcod peddy pinis 460
00'0$ 00'896°L$ 000°S6 00'267'SES 00°0% 0008 00'26P'SES 00'09E'LES YN (asei5)Buyoocy W43 f4aFii]
00°0% S1096% 000°S6 STPES'RLS 0008 0008 STreo'eLs 00'GLe'6LS NI 4-UON (8se|D) Buyooy WQd3 1aL0
00°08% 05'008'vS 000'S6 05624268 00°0% 0Z'6.9'e% 0£'050'p8% 00°0L9'L68 YN (uononisuag ysng} Ajuadien 090
00°0% 05'656'2$ 000°S6 0S'0EZ'95% 00°0% 98 ZHE'ES +9°288'25% 00°061'65% YINT4-UON (uonongsuos ysng) Anuadied 1Qs0
0008 G1'928'cs poo'gs SZTepL'TLE 000% 00°0% ST 9%.'Ti% 00GL5'94% viNgd (uoapt) jeeig |emmonig zqso
0o0% GTLLELS 000°'s6 §4'£50'92% 00'0% 00°0% SL'ES0'9CS (AR =TA A YT J-UON (UOSL L} (9315 |BINIONLS 1as0
000% GZT'206'58 FAY AL G4 9510028 000% 000% GL¥51'90Z% 00'460'212% YiNT 4 (opeses) Aosep ¢avro
0008 S990E‘ELS £LE'26 SE 6068518 00°0% 00'0% GE'R06'A5LS 00°9LECLLS YT 4-Uon (Yopeag) Auosepy Latr0
00°0% 56 068°S 000's6 S0'9Z6'Z6E 00'0% 00'tZEs S50'509'26% 00'619'26% YiNTd (Uoolal) sjesouos Buiping 2ae0
D0°0% SO'¥Se°L % 0el'v6 S6'9ZE'CES 00'0% 00'SY0'+$ S6'LBZ'ZES 00’ L8L'sES wWa4-uop (U0l ) earaucy Bulping LQEQ
00°0% 8F'GEL‘LS GPB'96 76 ¥97'c5% 00'0% 69'659'0% £9'v00'OPS 00'000'S5% sa|gesinquisy 310
00°0% 3L'£60'62% LIEE ¥8°966% 00'0% o0'0% ¥8'066$ 00 0S0'0ES YiA3d suoljpuo) [elguag Fa] K]
00'0% 86" L¥E PSS SZLEL 20'LtL'8% 00'0% 00'0% ZoipLes 00'689'€9% YNNI J-UON SUORIpUO] (Bleuad 1210
00°0% 00'6Z1'L% 08.'58 D0'SIB'ZHS 00'0% 00'0% 00'SL8°Crs 00°000'05% YINT4 (dnoig Y1d) 1984 10epudly cgi0
00°0% 00°'S29'6% FAAi1 g DO0'SLE'6S 00'0% 00'062'e$ 00'529°6% 00'000'8LS YNTJ-uoN {dnai ¥11Q) 904 10aIyaly LaLo
00'0% 00°0% 00o 001 DO'Z06'1E$ 0008 00°ZH0'¥S 00°098°LZ5 00'Z06'3ES viAgd (uobejdag) e84 WO cvio
0003 00°0% 000'00L  |0O'BBO'ELS 00'0% 00°0% 00'860'€LS 00°'860'tL S YW34-uoN (uofieldag) aad WO LYi0
©-) (J+3+aQ) (@doda "+QqQ)
21VY HSINI D) nmm__mﬂ m m.w v MM_ MM% QOMMEd SIHL | NOLLYOITdY ANTVA ON
Em,wmﬂlww% mm: muzw ,m_ » % p—— ATLNESTHd SNOIATEd WOUL | aqg1naauos AOM A0 NOLLIYOSHT WHLE
IVLOL STVIMALYIN THLITTINOD THOM
1 H o 4 g a o] g v
doo0Ils ON LOArOEE SIOILIHDAY "Apdde Aew suiayr aut] 10} 93eUIRIOI A{RLIBA 2I9UM S]OELUOC) UD [ WHM|O)) 35(]
TI0T/1/ZT fOL Aoyad *TR[IOP 1S2Ie0T ) 0] P2IRIS A8 SIUNOWR ‘MOlaq SUoHR[NqE) uf
HIVA NOILVOITdd Y “Payoelie st ncomwmum_ﬁ.oo ﬁu:mmm §1012eluU0]) mcmcﬁmucoo
80000 “ON NOILVOITddV *LNAWAV 404 ALVIIAILEAD ANV NOLLVYDLTddY ‘7LD uswnzog vy
SADV 140 | 3DV £0.D INANNDOd VIV 133HS NOLLVNNILNOD



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: Superintendent Search

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Advertisement was placed in the Des Moines Register for the week-ends of December 9™ and
December 161, The cost of this advertising is $966.00. It is a very simple ad that directed
them to the Anamosa Schools web site to complete application materials.

INFORMATION ONLY



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

EXHIBIT G

ISSUE: Facility Planning Discussion

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Discussion of future facility planning will continue.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

EXHIBIT H

ISSUE: Early Retirement Incentive

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Information from previous Board meetings will be considered.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
Discussion and possible recommendation will take place at meeting.



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: West Middle School Deconstruction

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
The Board needs to discuss the focus of deconstruction efforts at this time.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

The focus of deconstruction should be the West Middle School building. Our goal should be to
contract with FEH Associates to lead our efforts to remove the WMS building and restore the
grounds to green space.



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: Department of Education Site Visit Recommendation Survey

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

This is a summary of the Recommendations for Improvement by Goal Area on the Site Visit. We
can track what we have done and have documentation ready for the next Site Visit. Some of the
items have been done already. A summary of what we did will be added to this form.

INFORMATION ONLY

10



Anamosa Community School District
DE Site Visit Findings - January 24-26, 2012

o | AICB R Corrective A

Comerstone program needs to be evaluated to see if it is
accomplishing what is intended. Is the program improving student
achievement or are there other reasons why the students are showing
high achievement.

Establish a Transitlon program as we move 5th grade into the new Anamosa
Middle School. How will the learning progress of students coming from
Cornerstone be considered?

There are inconsistent activities related to the collection and management of
data that drives student leaming and instruction.

The District should consider producing a hard copy of data for district patrons
1 without internet access. (AYP, APR, CSIP, Calendar, etc.)

OLWEUS program needs to be "freshened” to continue effectiveness.
Al staff members and new staff need to be brought up to speed.

There are some "same age group” problems on buses. The District
needs to review bus discipline data and study it regularly.

There is a perception that MS students are tracked. Plans for exiting
Sp. Ed. and lower level math/reading do not seem to exist.

Students need 1o be exited from Sp. Ed. when data indicates they
have reached IEP goals.

Technology improvements are nesded, paricularly at the HS.
Training on techneology use {Smar Boards) is needed. Tech support
is Iacking for immediate problems.

The use of Co-Teaching needs to be reinforced with PD so general ed
Jand Sp. Ed. teachers know how it is to be used effectively.

Improvements are needed in the ¥-12 library program. Revision and
[review of the program is required.

A shared vision between teachers and leaders for PD centering on
|Effective Instruction is needed.

Work on building-wide PD is needed with a common theme and
across grade/subject levels.

Collection and disaggregation of data at the building and district fevel
Iis neaded. The data could be used to drive PD.

Study disaggregated data for student achievement and develop a
plan for improvement.

Assure that administrators participate on BLT's and have a system to
communicate with the BLT.

Administrators should provide feedback to teachers regarding what
was observed durlng an evaluation or a walk-through.




EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: High School Course Information

CONTACT: Chris Basinger, High School Principal

BACKGROUND:

The High School English Department and High School Ag Teacher will be present at Monday
night’s meeting to discuss updates in these two departments that they would like to include in the
upcoming Program of Studies for the 2013-2014 school year.

Attached is information they will be presenting at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
Discussion and possible recommendation will take place at meeting.

11



Overview of Changes the English Departiment Proposes:

Purpose: Give students a solid basis in literature, composition, vocabulary, and grammar
(English I} in a survey-type course, then break them up into semesters allowing for in-depth
study of writing with non-fiction reading (Composition | and Il) opposite a literature course

that allows for in-depth study of literature with writing assignments. Furthermore, as juniors,
students would be permitted to choose the literature course they study as part of their junior-
level English requirements, giving them the opportunity to differentiate for themselves (based on
interest, further education plans, etc.). Students can also choose from these literature courses
to satisfy English (and elective) credits for graduation.

Current Requirements Change

9th English | English |

10th  English Compaosition | & Contemporary Literature
11th  English Il Compaosition 1l & any literature course
12th 2 English courses 2 English courses

Literature options:

Individualized Literature

Nature & Wildlife

Sports Literature

World Literature

British Literature

American Literature | {Puritans-19th century Realism)
American Literature 1l {20th and 21st century)
Short Stories

Dramatic Literature

The Graphic Novel

Modern Novels

English electives:
Speech

Acting & Drama
Creative Writing
Media Literacy
Journalism



College Credit While in High School
Agriculture Science

This academy allows you to get an early start with the second largest two-year agriculture department
in the nation!* Kirkwood agricultural programs will prepare you for exciting diversity: from animal or
crop production work on the family farm to wildlife management as a park ranger.

These foundational courses help you to explore your options for careers in agriculture-related business,
in fields such as floricuiture, small animal services, or nurseries garden centers, feed, seed, and
fertilizer/chemical businesses and equine management.

Things you must know about this academy prior to registration:

Courses offered by trained, credentialed high school faculty. This academy is not available in all
high school locations. Please check with your Ag instructor or high school counselor.

Students enrolled will receive credit from your high school and college credit from Kirkwood.
The college tuition is paid for by your high school district. The grade earned in this course will
be reflected on the student’s official college transcript. Student’s not planning to attend
Kirkwood after high school graduation should plan to inctude this transcript as part of your
application process to other colleges or universities. www.kirkwood.edu/transcript

As part of earning college credit for this academy, students must complete an online application
to Kirkwood Community College, and must provide a Social Security Number as part of the
secure online college application process to create the official student record.

College Credit Courses Included in this Academy Experience:

Principles of Agronomy AGA-114 3 College Credits

Presents instruction in a crop plant classification, use and identification. Also covers cropping
systems, tillage methods, planting and harvesting methods, and crop growth patterns. A balance
of theoretical and practical crop science. Credits: 3, Hours: (3/0/0/0) Prereq: none; Coreq: none;
Arts & Sciences Elective Code: A;

Precision Farming Systems AGP-333 3 College Credits

Provides a background in the tools of precision farming, GPS, GIS and VRT. Introductory use of
each of these tools in a precision farming system and how they are applied on the farm are
covered. Hands-on activities with local data will provide a practical experience in the use of
these tools. Credits: 3, Hours: (2/2/0/0), Prereq: none; Coreq: none; Arts & Sciences Elective
Code: B; Comments:

Survey of the Animal Industry AGS-113 3 College Credits

Breeds, basic management and marketing of farm animals. Composition, evaluation and
marketing of animal products. Includes live animal demonstrations with cattle for meat and
milk, horses, poultry, sheep and swine. Credits: 3, Hours: (3/0/0/0), Prereq: none; Coreq: none;
Arts & Sciences Elective Code: A; Comments:

*based on the number of graduates




EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: ICN Agreement Approval

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

ICN (Iowa Communications Network) provides our District with its telecommunications
services. New bandwidth capacity has become available statewide which has provided
opportunities for enhanced services and better rates for longer durations. There will be no
change in the financial impact of the current agreement for Anamosa.

As part of maintaining our ICN connection, we must sign a new lease agreement. Roy Carter,
Technology Director has reviewed the new lease agreement.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
Approve new lease agreement with Iowa Communications Network.

12



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: School Foundation Donation of MacDow Property Adjacent to Anamosa Middle
School

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The Anamosa School Foundation is asking for formal school board approval to purchase 1.82
acres of MacDow Property adjacent to the Anamosa Middle School and donate that property to
the Anamosa Community School District. A copy of the parcel addendum is attached.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

Approve the Anamosa School Foundation to purchase and donate 1.82 acres of MacDow
Property to Anamosa Community School District.

13



Addendum

PARCEL 2012-146 located in the E %2 NE Frl. ¥4 of SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 84,
NORTH, RANGE 4, West of the 5th P.M., as shown in the PLAT OF SURVEY recorded
in PLAT BOOK U, PAGE 88 (and in Document No. 2012 3486) of the Jones County, lowa
records, containing 1.82 acres.

SUBJECT TO the rights of the public in all highways and to all easements of
record.



EXHIBIT N

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 17, 2012

ISSUE: Fiscal 2012 Year End Results and Financial Indicators

CONTACT: Business Manager Linda Von Behren

BACKGROUND:

Linda will review the financial results for fiscal year 2012 along with some historical trends.
The fiscal year 2012 information presented will be from the Certified Annual Report which was
filed with the State on September 14, 2012.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

14



Anamosa Community School
Distr

TS T LRI R RAA S ok S8

Financial Results
Fiscal Year 2o011-2012

Deotmberiy, 4

m

Balance Sheet Comparisons
General Fund Only - Assets

Total Assets 56,792,758 $9,756,128 $683,372 1.0%

e P e !Ed

Balance Sheet Comparisons
General Fund Only - Liabilities




T RIS REPNRIF PP HIRANS A E!

Balance Sheet Comparisons
General Fund Only - Fund Balance

_Fyiz L schange
S e R R
850 ("Lg;?;“‘fw s
(”.G%Y(“%}

RS ot

$4,170,065 .
g T

The general fund equity posiion of the district showed an improvement in
fiscal year 2012. A large portion of this increass was the result of levying
appro¥imately $660,000 in cagh reserve lavy, of which $134,851 was
Budget Guarantea. The Disirict alsn utiized one-time federal Ed Jobs
funds In the amount of $248,850 towards teacher salares and banefits.

Ending Fund Balance Trends
General Fund - Undesignated/Unreserved

0
Frod FYos FYer FYOR FYOR FYID FY1 FY 1)

Financial Solvency Ratio Trends -

Aamigned & Unmkignad Fund Balanced General Fund Revenues
30.00%
25.00%
20.00%
15,00%

Percent

10.00%

ki
5.00% e
0.00% +




WMW””I”I”!"*F‘ME'!

Unspent Authority (Balance)

Sogmanmns |

Arooneos |7

aemfn goufiad

A el %

Medicaid Direct Service Revenues

Mm!r”m-vv-nvvsll.

Interest Revenues - General Fund




Oil

FELIFLRFELFL I EFIS ,.I.,I.I.I,Idg,

Utilities - Electricity, Natural Gas, Fuel

£100,000

120,000

3100000

30,000

FYos FYos FYor  Fyos  FYos  Fyie FYnl

Ending Fund Balance Trends
Management Fund

Ptk o A G B R R S R utd

FYDE FYOS FYOT FYER FYOD FY10 FYLY RYA2

Ending Fund Balance Trends
PPEL Fund

KioG FYDN FY7 FYo8 FYOR FY40 FY11 FY4}

c'| .rI .rI .rI rI .«r" .avI I.|(7| I.a-rI xI 1| w” Ivlmlv-”«l-'l m.l




Projects Funds -
Includes SAVE

FYos FYDs FYQ7 Fras Froa Fri0 Pl FYI2

I |

SAVE Revenues

et e e -E(

Ending Fund Balance Trends
Debt Service Fund

$1,000600




mm’:mmzu-u-:wwm

Ending Fund Balance Trends
Student Activity Fund

- |

o
i FYos  FYOS FYOr  FYDR FYI0 FY0

Athletics Account Balance History

R0ty

1naxon

118,000}

@0

8000
FYD8 FVoe  Evol  FYOR  FYDR FYID FY1H FYN2

EETHI T I FH A A 0 ~ﬂu

Cash Flow Trands
Nutritien Fund

BK.000 ¥
700,000 3
BOG000
500 000 i e
—+Reverwes
400,000
= -Expanwry
300,000
ek Margin

200,200

100,000

1100.000) £




WALREIELHEEL RIS % AT,

Day Care - Revenues, Expenses, Net
Margin

Pniannr

[RLrery

sy Wi

3857 Rz fiy
B L
s

o Rrasen
s Epatisns
== Hat Marion

44857
LT P Haoast
2] :
Feu Fte Fri fra




Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee Rich Crump, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
Negotiations Committee Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
PPEL & Facilities Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker
Committee

CADRE Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Shaun Lambertsen
Jones Co. Conf. Bd. Lowell Tiedt

IASB Delegate Assembly

Representative Connie McKean

Ad Hoc Building/Long Lowell Tiedt, Kristine Kilburg, Shaun Lambertsen

Range Planning

15



